MEMO New York, New York
September 12, 1955

GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE INTELLIGENCE FILE

ABNER ZWILLMAN, TOP HOODLUM COVERAGE
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BI Number 36333
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This supplementary summary of information contalns
the pertinent information developed concerning ZWILLMAN since
the date of the last summary of information dated March 31, 1955,

2183 and ZWIL had & discussion concerning an in-
they did not identify by name. WEISS desired to have
this unknown individual attend a meeting c¢oncerning = strike

which was in progress at that time.
advised that ZWILLMAN was at the Drake Hotel

in Chicago, !!!1nois, on the above date.
B:.- 1o civised that on mwmss
disclosed to ZWILLMAN a contact WEISS ha or e purchfse of

perfume, stating that he could obtain one ounce of Chanel No. 5
for $13.00, one cunce of Joy for $22.00 and two ocunces of Shal-
imar for $27.00. WEISS indicated that Joy sold for §45.00

4 DwvialLdae

attempted to arrange & meeting with ZWILLMAN a e General

Motors Sales and Service in Newark, New Jersey, but was unable
to do so.

Le pstated fur ther that on _mmxv
b1D arranged to meet WEISS at the "clothing . )

Lo85-30
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Ttk EFCL a se e a eot
. T ou was checking on WEISS concerning WEISS! at-
' LfIﬁ tempts to purchase open hearth steel furnaces from the United

P N R Y -~ am e P | [ o I -
States Steel Company in the name of Barium Steel Corporation,

in which ZWILLMAN a%llegedly has a substantisl interest.

e _also advised that WEISS and ZWILLMAN continued
‘fo~ to hold thelr private discussions in Peacock Alley of the Wal-
L ~ dorf Astoria Hotel, New York City.

As far as 1t is known to the New York Office, ZWILLMAN
continues to reside at 50 Beverly Road, West Orange, New Jersey
and no informaticn has been received which would indicate anv

eell vl - wfaa AN A VR VY ol

change in the various financial holdings of ZWILLMAN,
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TO : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 1] /59/55

ROM : SAC, NEW YORK (94=l19 Sub 10)
<
SUBJECT: ABNER ZWILIMAN, was

FBI #3L6333
1 } GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE INTELLIGENCE FILE
I TOP HOODLIM COVERAGE
hR
/o The following information is extracted from "The Juke Box Racket,®

by the Chicago Crime Commission in 195k,

The Runyon Sales Company of New York, Inc., 123 West Runyon Street,
Newark, NJ, is controlled bty ZWILIMAN, and the company also operates as
"Wusic by Muzak" and used the corporate name of World Wired llusic, Inc.

The comparny caters what ia known as "piped in™ music w factories, offices,
banks, stores and restaurants on a tweniy-=four hour basis.

The Runyon Sales Company of New York, Inc., was originally called the
Royal Music Company, and was located at the ssme address. The owmers of
record oripginally included JOSEFH STACHER, & notorious racketeer and inti-
mate assoclate of ZWILIMAN, The Runyon Sales Company of New York is also
the authorized distributor for AMI Jjuke boxes in New York City, and main-
tains offices at 593 Tenth Avenue,

ZWILIMAN is also alleged to have placed one of his higher-type union 1
leaders, JOSEPR HEIMBERG, at the head of the union having jurisdiction over .
Juke boxes to control the industry and extract tribute from those in the/)“

Juke box business,

It is also alleged that ZWILIMAN and his asacciates were responsible !

for the "coming out" party of at a
night spot in Newark, NJ, known u ITor, presen ut of

... business. The Blue Mirror was well known az a meeting place of Newark

L' .~ &nd New York City nobaiiial as well as a payoff spot for graft. It 1is

!

L
h
o
also reported that 1111 frequently visits the Tavern Restaurant

in Newark,
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. Brardiman —

Transmit the following message via AIRTEL: Mr Belmont —~
Mr. Mest——
gy, Mokt —— b
{Priority or Method of Mailing) 1 2 s9mS. (L
FROM: , NEWARK (94-417) ) S | ;
A W R |
TO: ,‘IRECI’OR, Bl Mr. Winterrowd-
Tele. Room——
" ] d Mr. Holloman
ABNER "LONGIE WILLMAN Miss Gandy——
INFORMATION CONCERNING s e
e T e

An aponymous communication postmarked at New York 7, .
New Ybrk September 10, 1956, addressed to Bpecinl Agent, F.B.I.,

L ]
Ay | am -~ PPug’ T S S
Rewark, Rew Jerssy, bhas beon recoeived by this office. Both the

T envelope and the letter itself are hand printed in pencil

Letter reads as follows:

"WHY WAS ZWILLMAN SET FREE?
WAS MA JOBE, WM. BRADY, JUDGE TALLEN,

¥ MODERELLI, & WILNER GUEST OF Z ALL SUMMER e 1] /
! AT SWIN CLUB IN UNION?

omae DID JOBE TELL Z ABOUT JURY VOTE

R I8 JOBE Z'S PARNTER TAUB 'BOOKIE' FRIEND
DO THOSE NAMES ON LINE 2 KENOW Z

DID Z HAVE 4 PEOPLE ON HIS JURY

DID JOBE TELL Z JUDGE WORTENDIKE WAS
A.A, & COULD BE HANDLED

DID JOBE GET $ FROM Z

TAUB THRU US ATTY NC
CHECK ROSE CA

A W A — By R N R Ry g

JOBE GOT $ S0 Z WOULD NOT BE TRY

AGAIN

COPY OF THIS TO WHITE HOUSE" 4

For the Bureau's information the writer of the letter (

is probably referring to ABNER "LONGIE" ZWILLMAN, FBI #346333.
In the early part of 1956, ZWILLMAN went to trial before Federal
Judge REYRIER J. ‘IORTENDYK.'E, JR,, in U, 8, District Court, Newark,
on charges of evading income taxes in 1947 and 1948. The jury

O W | e raprg Prupiags. B A e B a3 WE_ L s

failed to agree and vas dismissed February 25, 1856.
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FRBRI
Date:

(Priority or Method of Mailing}

NK 94-417

For possible assistance and clarification of

R L A [
eferred to by anonymous writer, the following is

US MARSHALL JOBE possibly ia U, 8. Marshal JOSEPH F.
JOB; the WM, BRADY mentioned is possibly former U. 8.
Marshal WILLIAM BRADY; JUDGE TALLEN is possibly WILLIAM .
TALLYN, former Clerk of the Court for the District of
New Jersey and presently Referee in Bankruptcy for the
District of New Jersey; MODERELLI is possibly Judge ALFRED E.
MODARELLY of the U, 8, Diatrict Court at Newark; WILNER is
possibly A, J. IILLNER, an auctioneer in !bwark N. J., and
an alleged associate of ZWILLMAN; JUDGE IORTENDIII is
possibly Judge REYNIER J. WORTENDYKE, JR., of U. 8. District
Court, Newark; and US ATTY MONRONEY 1- possibly meant to be
torner AUSA MARTIN D. MARONEY.

This letter is being retained in the Newark Office.

The above for the information of the Bureau in
event it is considered desirable to furnish the contents of
this anonymous letter to the Department,
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SAC, Newark (94=417) 9-19-56
RECORDED-1GR - 360 -
) J6085 ﬁ 32'“)

Director, FBI1
EX-117
ABNER "LONGIE" ZWILLMAN
MISCELLAKEOUS « INFORMATION CONCERNING
(Accounting ané Praud Seotion,
Investigative Division)

Reurairtel 9-13 ~56,

Inasnuch as the information recited in reairtel
oconcerns Government personages and 1is of finterest to the
Department of Justice, the information should have been
submitted by your office in form appropriate for dissemination.

It is desired you submit by 9-26~56 the information

in blank memorandum form enclosing Photostats of the anonymous
conmunication received by your office,

It 1s also desired that you eall to the attention
of personnel in your office the necessity for preparing any
information received of intérest to another Govermment agency
in"form appropriate for dissemination, Such actlon will
avold rétyping.
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New York, New York
September 20, 1956

ABNER ZWILIMAN, was

T # 2NHA222
i 1T LS INMIAID

GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE INTELLIGENCE FILE
(TOP HOODLUM COVERAGE)

This supplementary summary of information contains
pertinent information developed concerning ZWILLMAN since the

date of the last summary, March 12, 1956. ;

—

.
A

The following 1s extracted from the column of VICTOR
RIESEL, entitled "Multi-Barreled Purpose In Saperstein Shooting,"
which appeared in the March 14, 1956, edition of the "New York
Mirror," and concerns the shooting of SAPERSTEIN in Newark,

New Jersey.

ter - extraordinary of
a

e
lmost $1,000,000.

"He 1s LOUIS SAPERSTEIN u

O , mule
union welfare funds. He dipped iﬁ for

E
1
"And he kicked back to a string of unlon men and their
underworld protectors from coast-to-coast. He dld business under
the protection of one of tpe board of directors of the Crime
Syndicate - ABNER (LONGIE) ZWILLMAN, ZWILLMAN got hot recently
when the Internal Revenue Service cracked down. Like FRANKIE

COSTELLO, when a high mogul of the mob gets hot, he loses
prestige in the underworld.

COPIES DESTROYED b2-3 60 g§5-3%
17 0 it 30U 195" EN‘CL%'URE



"with ZWILLMAN for the moment otherwise occupled, the
mob started after scome of his friends in the labor section of
the underworld."

on (S : : - -1 the rollowing
inf ormation:

As far as it is known to the New York office,
ZWILIMAN continues to reside at 50 Beverly Road, West Orange,

New Jersey, and no information has been receivea indicative of
any change in his financial holdings.
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" ‘Offrce Memor sndum + vxiTeD s14 'BS GOVERNMENT

10 1 o )DIRECTOR, FBL - DATE: 9/575/5?,

FROM SAC, NEW YORK (94-413 sub 10) t?

SUBJECT: ABNER@ZWILI.HAN , Was

FBI#346333
GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE INTELLIGENCE PILE

Z’i’ (ToP noonwzomoz)
'] Re SAC let 53f5£/ - j ;Z/

. Enclosed is a supplementary summary of information
concerning ZWILLMAN, contalning pertinent information develope
since the date of the last summary of information dated 3/12/

.
t‘ ""

- Bureau (Encs - 2)
- Newark (En¢ -1
1 - New York (94-419 sudb 10)
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'Q[ﬁw Memm-.fndum UNITED S$T. /ES GOVERNMENT

TO 1 DIRECTOR, FBI (63-New) ' 'mma.: 8/25/56
rnsggé SAC, NEWARK (94-417)

e r
SUBJECT: ABNER "LONGIE'" ZWILLMAN

WISCELLANEOUS = INFORMATION CONCERNING
(Accounting and Fraud Section,

Investigative Division) /

.. -
- i

e
- .

Re Newark airtel to Bureau 9/13/56, -

Enclosed herewith are four (4) copies of a blank
memorandum with four (4) photostatic copies of the anonymous
letter attached to each.

The original letter being retained in the Newark
Office.

;A
2 - Bureau (Encs. (63-New)
- Newark (94-417
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g UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVYESTIGATION
"In Reply, Please Refer to Newark, New Jersey
File No.

September 25, 19856

"LONGIE" ZWILLMAN

]
:

An anonymous ommunicatiog postnarked at New York 7,

o o o - -
new xorx, aepl.emoer J.U’ PJU,;, AUULC HUU I-U SHULLQL JISBI.II:’ I‘.D.J..’

Newark, New Jersey, has been receiyed by this office. Both the
envelope and the letter ithlf arg hand printed in pencil.

Letter reads as followg:
"WHY WAS ZWILLMAN SET FREE

Uus -
WAS MARSHALL JOBE, WM, B , JUDGE TALLEN,
MODERELLI, & vrluwn GUEST OF Z ALL SUMMER

NS B Pl B B i & A ALY ASRY s

AT SWIM CLUB IN UNION?
DID JOBE TELL Z ABOUT JURY TE

IS JOBE Z'S PARNTER TA ! IE' FRIEND
DO THOSE NAMES ON LINE £ KNOW\Z

DID Z HAVE 4 PEOPLE ON MIS JURY

DID JOBE TELL Z JUDGE WORTENDI WAS
A.A. & COULD BE HAND

DID JOBE GET $ FROM Z

TAUB CAN FIX THRU US ATTY MONRO

CHECK ROSE CASE ON
JOBE GOT $ SO Z WO NOT BE TR
AGAIN
COPY OF THIS TO WHI HOUSE"

It 18 possible’ that the writer o the above anonymous
letter is probably refe ring to ABNER "LDNG E" ZWILLMAN, FBI
#346333, who in the ear}]y part of 1956 went to trial berore
Federal Judge REYNIER J, WORTENDYKE, JR,, in U, S, District
Court, Newark, on charg 8 of evading income taxes in 1947 and
1948, The Jury failed bo agree and was dismissed February 29,
1956, {

= ngggiblé also-that the writer of the anonymous
r

It o ¥
referring to certain persons in his letter possibly

letter in-



RE: ABNER "LONGIE" ZWILLMAN 0{} , September 25, 1956

means that US MARSHALL JOBE 1s U,-§, Marshal JOSEPH F. JoB; Z4ef
the WM, BRADY menhbewed 18 former U. 8.

Marshal WILLIAM BRADY,/JUDGE TALLEN is gowedwoyry WILLIAN H. W
TALLYN, former Clerk of the Court for the District of
New Jersey and presently
District of New Jersey,;
MODARELLI of the U. 8. District Court at Newark;
POSWIRRYy A. J. VILLNER, an auctioneer in Newark. N. J., and
an alleged associate of ZWILLMAN; yJUDGE WORTENDIKE is
Pemm@®iy Judge REYNIER J. WORTEND » JR., of U, S, District
Court, Newark; and—,US ATTY MONRON is pesEitFiromeeEr=ye=iye

A T A e

former AUSA MARTIN/D. MARONEY.

Attached hereto is a ﬁloto tat Y] of the
anonymous communigation, - -tf,uf

tht
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT O} JUSTICE

-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refor o Newark, New Jersey
File No.

September 25, 1956

RE: ABNER "LONGIE" ZWILLMAN
MISCELLANEQUS - INFORMATION CONCERNING

An anonymous communication postmarked at New York 7,
New York, September 10, 1956, addressed to Special Agent, F.B.1.,
Newark, Few Jersey, has been received by this office. Both the
envelope and the letter itself are hand printed in penecil,

Letter reads as follows:

WWHY WAS ZWILLMAN SET FREE?
U S
WAS MARSHALL JOBE, WM. BRADY, JUDGE TALLEN,
MODERELLI, & WILNER GUEST OF Z ALL SUMMER
AT SWIM CLUB IN UNION?
DID JOBE TELL 2 ABOUT JURY VOTE
IS JOBE Z'S PARNTER TAUB 'BOOKIE' FRIEND
DO THOSE NAMES ON LINE 2 KNOW Z
DID 2 BAVE % PEOPLE ON HIS JURY
DID JOBE TELL Z JUDGE WORTENDIKE WAS
A.A. & COULD BE HANDLED
DID JOBE GET § FROM 2
TAUB CAN FIX THRU DS ATTY MONRONEY
CHECK ROSE CASE ON CHEX
JOBE GOT § SO Z WOULD NOT BE TRYED
AGAIN
COPY OF THIS TO WHITE HOUSE"

It is possible the writer of the above anonymous letter
is referring to ABNER "LONGIE" ZWILLMAN, FBI #346333, who in
the early part of 1956 went to trial before Federal judge REYNIER
J. WORTENDYKE, JR., in U.5. Distriet Court, Newark, on charges
of evading income taxes in 1947 and 1948, 'The jury failed to
agree and was dismissed February 29, 1956.

It is also possible that the writer of the anonymous
letter in referring to certain persons in his letter,

62- 36025 -39
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RE: ABNER "LONGIE" ZWILLMAN September 25, 1956

means that US MARSHALL JOBE 1s U.S. Marshal JOSEPH F. JOB; thac

the WM. BRADY is former U.S. Marshal WILLIAM BRADY; that JUDGE
TALLEN is WILLIAM H. TALLYN, former Clerk of the Court for the
District of New Jersey and presently Referee in Bankruptcy for the
District of New Jersey; that MODERELLI 1s Judge ALFRED E., MODARELLI
of the U.S. District Court at Newark; that WILNER is A.J. WILLNER,
an suctionser in Newerk, N.,J., and an alleged associate of
ZWILLMAN; that JUDGE WORTENDIKE 1s Judge REYNIER J, WORTENDYKE,
JR., of U. S. District Court, Newark; and that US ATTY MONRONEY

is former AUSA MARTIN D. MARONEY.

Attached hereto is a Photostat of the anonymous
comunication,
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o
Recories "EE2Y S0 g5 -2 7
YER "LONGIE® IWILLMAN
MISCELIANEOUS - INPORMTION CONCERNING

Attached 15 a oopy of a blank memorandum pre g:.rc
by our Newark, New Joersey, O0ffice under date of Septe 25.

s hlicss mall bl o Thaoboasbabd of bha awm e & semcendondt on
1770, g e with & Thotostat of shas VALVALY B Wi W VAL W . W & e

referred to therein,

In view of the genersl mature of the allegations
made by the writer of the anonymous commmication, mo astion
in thh mtter 13 sontemplated by the Pederal Bureaw of
Investigation in the absence of a specifis request from the

Department,
‘ Coples of this ‘memorandwms, ng well ag two coples
of sach of the oncl.ouuru, are deing hhod to Auhtant

Attorney General Warren Olney III im the event it shoulll ®
desired that this matter be referred to the Intermal &’nm P

Service. ) ~a .‘“5' £
- - t- o H &
0CT 1 -1953 cy 3 7F
LG
COMM : FBI s S gy
— o
~ L
| %) w —
eci 2 Assistant Attorne g » ¢

Warren Oloney III Iwith o s 2)

{es

NOTE: Anonymous letter to Newark Office asks why "Longle"
Zwillman, notorious New Jersey, hoodlum was set free,

It 1s indlicated #hAtipregsept and former U, S, Marshal, former

Clerk of Court and T"‘Adn‘nﬂl ‘JéHde Alfred E, Moderelli may have

been guests or iN ’,1; n Ha11 summer at a swim club in Union,
New Jersey, U, arshal f.Rﬂu indjcated as possibly having
told Zwillman agout ; jury. v boing a friend of a partner
of Zwlllman‘, to havg told’ 7'1man Federa19Wudge Reynier . o ﬂ AT
e &xﬁlm Wortendyke "could be handled" and t& agtten money sa' i

Nichels Zwillman would not be “\15@ ain. ‘“w
Boardmen _ e
Belmoor Zwillman was tried on incqwe rges before .'I!.zdglvf"‘r t

Wortendyke at Newark 1n‘8arl_ 19 £ but case was dismissed
when jury failed to agree,

Pacsons
Rosen
Tamm
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STAMDARD Ponst NO. 84

-Oﬂia:e Meﬂ' .,mdum « UNITED .‘ IES GOVERNMENT

TO : PIRRCTOR, FBI DATE: 9/34/56

FROM BAC, NEWARK (94-417) ;)
. Lo U‘*
SUBJECT: ABNER LONGIE ZWILLMAN T
GIIF Y
) (TOP HOODLUM COVERAGR)
F Re Newark letter to the Bureau dated 3/30/56.

~

This letter is intended to cover the period from
3/30/56 to date.

In connection with the GII

New York

i
|

A BERE T

L

= Bureau

R
k (94-419 aub 10)
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NK 94-417

o

'An anonymous communication postmarked at New York 7,
New York, 9/10/56, addressed to Special Agent, F.B.I1,, Hevurk.
New Jerley, bas been received by this office. Both the
envelope and the letter itself are hand printed in pencil.

Letter reads as follows:

“WHY WAS ZWILLMAN SET FREE?
Us
WAS MARSHALL JOBE, WM. BRADY, JUDGE TALLEN,
MODERELLI, & WILNER GUEST OF Z ALL SUMMER
AT 8WIM CLUB IN UNION?
DID JOBE TELL Z ABOUT JURY VOTE
I8 JOBE Z'8 PARNTER TAUB 'BOOKIE' FRIEND
DO THOSE NAMES ON LINE 2 ENOW Z
DID Z HAVE 4 PEOPLE ON HI8 JURY
DID JOBE TELL Z JUDGE WORTENDIKE WAS
A.A, & COULD BE HANDLED
DID JOBE GET $§ FROM Z
TAUB CAN FIX THRU US ATTY MONRONEY

SUTETR S ATr WaSudunen Sed ey Ay

CHECE ROSE CASE ON CHEX
JOBE GOT $ 80 Z WOULD NOT BE TRYED
AGAIN

COPY OF THIS TO WHITE HOUSE"

For the Bureau's information the writer of the letter
is probably referring to ABNER "LONGIE" ZWILLMAN, FBI #346333.
In the early part of 1856, ZWILLMAN went to trial before Federal
Judge REYNIER J. WORTENDYKE, JR., In U. 8. District Court, Newark,

on charges of evading income taxes in 1947 and 1948. The jury

failed to agree and was dismissea 2/29/56.

For possible assistance and clarification of names
referred to by anonymous writer, the following is being set
out:

US MARSHALL JOBE possibly is U. 8, Marshal JOSEPH F.

JOB; the WM., BRADY mentioned is possibly former U, 8. Marshal
JIILLIAM BRADY; JUDGE TALLEN is possibly WILLIAM H, TALLYN,

former Clerk of the Court for the District of New Jersey and
presently Referee in Bankruptcy for the District of New Jersey,;
MODERELLI is possibly Judge ALFRED E. MODARELLI of the U. S.

-



NK 9h4-417

District Court at Newark; WILNER 18 possibly A, J. WILLNER,
an auctioneer in Newark, N.J., and an alleged associate of
ZWILLMAN; Judge WORTENDIKE 418 possibly Judge REYNIER J,
WORTENDYKE, JR., of U, S, District Court, Newark; and US
ATTY MONRONEY 1s possibly meant to be former AUSA MARTIN
D, MARONEY. TAUB 1is unknown,

New York will report supplementary information
requested on Page 9 of referenced letter,

“he
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O]fﬁce Meﬂf .. ,dum e UNITED :&. GOVERNMENT

10 ~,; DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 12/17/56

SAC, NEW YORK (94-419 Sub 10)

. WBNER ZWILLMAN, was

GIIF
TOP HOODLUM COVERAGE 3/ Y2

Reurlet, 12/10/56.

_records checkedﬁion 10/25/56.
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ABRAHAM ZWILLMAN, FBI No. 346333,
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T IName Check Unit - Room 6523
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: :] Forward to File Review {0
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Supervisor Room  Ext.

Type of References Requested:

Regular Request {Analytical Search)

All References {Subversive & Nonsubversive)}
Subversive References Only
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/ ABRARAM IWILLMAN
(- [\ﬁ ) 1

_ Reference is made to your Jetters dated Octobe# 16,
, 1956, snd November 9, 1956 (wo: N, 123-51-0. 123-2}-0.

. 192 E9_A0 -.nil 4.-4. ' Ak‘n -Alr-f'.‘ - h'n—-..-
{ . AKITIITV] ) :-' &mAw SRV RE v OTe A AAns Ba
Concerning.

No investigation has Beon sonduated b; the FBIX
concerning the ocsptioned individusl, HNowever, Iiles of
this Buresu and resords of the Jdentiflecation Division
\ disclose the following inf tion eonce Abrohl-
& anlun. vith aliases A Ililmv'th:oh 111::!;;1 o
George AIMW1111ans na r
! ig_b:-?gt af vagr 1::3{". The informatiom h,u::-hod hng-gl MQ«
wes obteined from pnbno sourcse material and various
{individuals having knowledge of Zwillman's activities,
This information has not deen verified or serrcborated
by investigetlien unless otherwise stated,
' 4444 I R R
s A4~ Zuillman wes bdorn in Newark, New Jersey, July 27,
1904, one of seven ohildren, and sttended gramsar school
A “In Wewark until the eighthgrade, He has no other educatiom.

2villnen married Mary Degroot Nendels Steinbach,

8 divorcee and mother of o ﬂnxur-old son, on July 7,
1939. Among the 300 sts at the wedding, there were
represented gsome of mere fotorious racket men in the
Kast, The :mupagor account of the wedding indicated

} 2villmean to be & former fruit end vegetedble dsaler who

& ves recognised during prohibition days ss ome of the
wnofficial bosses of Now Jersey liquer treffioc, HNe was
8lso reported ss being the firoprieter of the Publie
Bervice Tobecoo C a1y, 1L6l; North Brosd Street, Hillside,
Bovw Jeraey, and as having interests in seversl uholonh
1igquor eoncerns,

Tolson

Nichols —. Opig, & 1 AAG Warren Olney T

Bowdatn — ,Req. Rec!d by letters dated 10/16/56 & 1/9/56
Mason W, P, Baker*rap/(el/\} 0 !
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LS Abrashem Zwillman

Ty ,

i In 1923. Zwillman, st the age of 19, shot Leo Kapsus
i in the leg. 2'“‘ st thet time controlled what was sommonly

i ] rafarred to as "Bootlegears Row" in Newark, New Jersey. As

gi?! a result of this ahootlng, Zwillman gained some proainence

g among racket people in North Jersey, and even st that time was

A reported to have » small intereat in ths numbers recket in

%%Eﬁ Newark, and was associating with well~-known gsngaters in that

S area, By 1925 he was tied up with the Lepke-Girrsh gang in

New York, obtaining liquor for Rew Jersey outlets. 3hortly
thersafter, Zwillmsn owned and meintained a fast bost for
rua running snd reportedly trsfficked as much ss 50 truck
loads of liauor a night inte the Newark port.

It was sbout this time that Zwillmsn became &
political boas of Wewark's Third Ward, snd it bhss been
roported that _police cara were observed convoylng liquor
iracks. The Tnird Ward gang 1n WeWarx wvas sometimes
reforred to as the "Longy Mob." It has Desn alleged that
Zwillman's associstion with Louls Buchalter begsn about

1925.

By 1927, Zwillman hsd bagun to opsrsts "wildeat”
breveries,

In connsction with hin liquor activitien,
Zwiliman becanme asiocisted with members of ihe Relnlfeld
family, snd he reportedly begen hauling liquor fnto
Atlentic Highlands, New Jersey, with Joseph snd Saul
Reinfeld, s was reportedly Zwillman's first big
onterprllo. and shortly thereafter, Joseph Stacher, with
alias "Doc” Rosen, reportedly became a fifty per cent

partner with Zwillman,
At no time did ZH111unn and his organizetion

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ | -l i h I . b i B b o
-pp.runu:.: BETe -n; I!-I'UI-IUL’ -thu L AYUOLr -“U“UI'LUJ."-

Zwillman and this group accumulated great weslth from this
enterprise end from their cperations in distilling raw
alcohol with a group consisting of "Nig" Rutkin, Phil Kull,
& former Newark police sergesnt, snd one Benny Zuckermsan.
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Abreham Zwillmen

In Flizabeth, New Jersey, 8 brevery known as the
RisinzSun Brewery operated during the prohibition erea snd
was reportedly samtrelled By Zwillmem snd ome Biek Delmore.
While this bdrewery was in operetion, Prohibition Agent a
Jobn @&. Finnelll weas killed at the brewery. Niek Delmore =
w was tried and scquitted ¢f this murder and the indictment

sgainst Wi{llfam Walamanm Im sonnastien with tha murdes was

= | nol-prouod. This surder has never been solved,

Zwillman and his group continued in the ullcit
'llqnor business and to some extent in geadling sctivities
until the repesl of the Eighteenth Amendment, Immediately
after this lav was repealesd, hes supposedly purchaszed a
brevery under the name of United Brovery Company located em
Springfield Avenus, Newark, New Jersay. Thes operatiom of -
thia hrnu.n was finn'l'lv discantinnaed far lask aof hn-inn--
- - Subseqnently. Zvillman ves idmtlﬂ.od with a business known
: ss the Narr-Kegtep Company. Litigstien begun by the Cooler
- Keg System againgt the Harr-Xegtsp Company in Pederel Court,
‘ Newark, New Jorsey, rosulted in a decision rendered sgaingt .
Zuillman after Zwillman's failure to appesr im court. WNe :
wag forced to close this buslness.

9"*‘*""'(‘“2%111:1:: d1d not canfine his activities in the
twantisa ta ‘|11.g1 tralffic In 'Ilntnﬂ-. It hranshad amt dméa
eontrol of slot mechines, eigarstte voading uchinu.
gembling, numbers reckets, and seversl restaursnts end cafes.
Through his politicsl aasocistions in ths Third Vard, n—4i ‘ﬂg
Zwillman placed his esndidates in important politicsl
. positions. Through the death of his competitors, Zwillman
"f"u\* assumed complsie comtrol of all njo?- criminal activithl
v throughout the Stats of ¥ew Jersey. (Zwillman?s immediate
lieutenants included such motorious underworld key figures
as Joseph "Doa™ Rosen, Wick Delmore, Willie Nerstti. mow

decensed, Janes "Niggy" Rutkin, snd Bea "Puddy" Hincus.)

wnuu and Al Lillien In the early 1930s were
oporttorl in 1110511 1iquor slomg the Jorsey shore., Al
Lillisn was ourdered and shortly thereafter, Williem
I-illhn entered the cigarette vending machine dusiness im
& company known as the Publis Service Tobacco Company amd
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Abreham Zwillman

gtined considerable success as the largest opor-tu' of this
type in the ares. A¢ the height of his business, Lillian
vas severely besaten one might and shortly thereafter, the
coupnn{ was purchased from Lillian end Zwillmen gained
eontrol of the Public Service Tobacoo Company. This ecompany
was incorporated vith Zvillmen, Jerry Catens end "Doe' Rosen
as owners. ' i .
On Novembor 15. 1932, the poll boxes of the Pirst,
!'h!.rd, Pourth and Pifth Werds of the City of Newark were
stolen from the 0ffice of the Commissiomer of Registratiom.
Ballots r'rom ths bdoxss of the Pirst, Third and Sixt.h Wards,
City of Newark, were stolen from the City Clerk. A confi-
den tial source stated that preceding the theft, William Egam,
City Commissioner and Director of Public Safety; Charles’
Gillen, sanother Newark City Commissioner; Peter J. O'Toole,
City Clerk; and Abner Zwillmen met at the Riviere Hotel and
planned this theft, Zwillmsn was reported to have furnished
the men for the job, .

A confidentisl Informant, who has furnished
relisble information in the past, sadvised that when Arthur P,
Flegenheimer, with slf{as "Dutch™ Schultx, eand three sssociatea
were murdered in a Newark tavern about 10:00 p.m. on QOctober 23,
1935, Zwiliman by 11:00 a. m. the following morning had in his
possession Photostats of all papers found on Schultz's body
at the time of the murder. The purpose, according to the
informent, was thet Zwillman ecould indicate which papers should
be destroyed,

Zvillmen meintained prectically the entire Riviers
Notel in Newark for members of his mod from 1933 until the
bellot scandal in Newark in November, 1939, when the mod :
left. In Aprii, 193}, Zwiliman and 'Bugsr' Siegel were in
Hollywood, Californis, snd sppsrently, ¥ had several
6lose personal friends smong the officilll of the Fox Studie.
It was also reported at this time thet Zwillman wss en
Intimste friemd of Jesn Harlow and that .,10501 snd Zwillman
had very smple financial resocurces.

: Tn the esrly 1930s, Zwillmen visited Hot Springs,
v Arksnsas, on seversl occasions with Louis Buehnltor. Ben famin
. Eutliow, and other imown hoodlums,

-l -



Abraham Zwillman

' Shortly before "Waxie”Gordon was confined for an
income tax violstiom, Zwillmsn snd other top flight hoodlums
reportedly held a meeting et Eot Springs, the purpose of
which was to sattle Aifferences that had arlsen betwoen the
"Waxie"” Gordon modb and the combination of whish Zwillman was
the New Jersey afflliate, ’

As of November 6, 1935, 1t was reported that
Zwillman had an office suite at 1060 Broad Street, Newark,
end that he, together with Buchslter and Shapiro, wers sald
to have been arrested in a matter concerning the Garfield
Express Company, Incorporsted, 272 Oak Street, Pasassais,
New Jersey.

In April, 1937, sccording to an informant,
Buchalter became & fugitive, snd mpon srriving in Baltimore,
Merylsnd, ellegedly hid out at the home of sn unidentified
friend of "Longy" Zwillsan. A few mights later, s meeting
was allegedly held in the home of 'Lung;' Zwillmants mother
and those in attendance, Meyer Lansky, "Doc" Rosen, Noe
Wolinsky, Dixie Davis and Zwillman, decided Buchaslter,
with slias Lepke, would hsve to leave the Eastern part of
the cmtl‘,. )

reveale

ed that fugitives ter and Jake Shapiro “w
find no persons more likely to afford them protection than
Willle Morstti and Longy'Zwillmen.® In thia connectiom,
it was reported in Jenuary, 1938, that in August, 1937,
arrangements wore made with Zwillman to obtaln a cottage
Juat outside Beverly Hills, Celifornis, or in Sants Ans,
Californis, for use as a hideout for thes adbove fugitives.

In 1937, Zwiliman was identiffed as a hoodlum
receiving his mail through a Chicago hood named Julian
"Potatoes" Kauffman st the Bollywood Country Club.

In 1938, it was reported that Zwillmsn wsa supposed
to have sn "in® with the Motor Vehicle Bureau, Trenton,
Kew Jersey, from whom he could obtain 1listings of licenses
observed in his neighborhood.

-5«
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Abraham Zwillman

' In addition to Zwillmen's reported interest in ths
firms leased under the name of Joseph H. Reinfeld, Incerpmm,
including distributors of Seagrams White Horse Whiskey,
Zwillman was alao reportedly s ocontroller of the United
Statas Yasat l"n-n-n-r and tha Raa Diatillers, Tncnmnﬂt.d-

[ 1930 fhe J. & J. Liquor Distributors, Xowark, were ‘
also nnogodly e Zulllmsn opsration. >

In August of 1938, it was alleged that Zwillman
had interests in the following: Tavern Restaurant, Newark,
How Jersey, Blus Dismond, Narr-Kegtap Company, J. & J.
Distributors Company, Nework, New Jersey, Jossph Reinfeld

Company, Blue Mirror Night Club, Newark, New Jersey, Publis
Servica Tohacco Coapany, Hillside, Hew Jorsey. Weston & Company.

T w o wr e mr—  SPN RES

Browne-¥intner conpany, Incorporuted. Ster Bowling and Billiard
Academy, Borok's Purniture Company, Pothts Distridbuting Company,
Gslaworthy Wine sand Liquors, United Brewing Company, Newark,
Now Jersey, and the United States Yeast Company.

Tt 1s believed the United States Yeast Company 1is -
no longer in existence, however, in 1935 or 1936, Josl Reed,
Attorney of the New 2ngland Yesst Company, the orgsnizatiaon
ont of which the United States Yesat Company was forsed,
advised that Zwillman held » $2,000 mortgage on the property
of the United States Yeast Company. Any further holdingc
this company by Zwillman were not indicated.

By memorandum dated Octeber S, 19,8, to Mr. Peytem
Pord, the Assistant to the Attorney General, captimd
"Abner Zwillman, aliss Congy'Zwillman, Income Tax Evasion,”
this Burssu sdvised that Zwillman's nese appears in the case
entitled "United States Yeast prorltim. Interference by
Violence with Interstate Commerce,” and "Pur Dressing
Investigation; Louls Bnchlltor. with allases, Antltmt;
Harboring; Conapiruy.

Vivian lhthil, who was for a number of years the
paramour of Verme C, Miller until he was killed, was inter-
viowed at Siocux Fells in December, 1938. She stated that
immodiately after the Kansas City massacre in which an PBI:
Agent, three police officers, and convict Freank Nash wers
killed snd for which massscre Verne Miller wes basing sought,
Miller hid out for s time st & place she referred to as

2

’
li
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Abreahan Zwillman

"Longle™ Zwillman's place located about thirty-five miles from
Nevark, New Jersey. 3he stated that while Miiler wes hiding
out, other fugitives from justice wers also thers., It was
determined that Zwillman while stopping at Hot Springs,
Ariksnsss, ia Pebruary, 1533, telephonisally contscted Yerme C.
Miller in Kansas City.

In 1939, Dixie Davis sdvised that shortly after
the repeal of prohibition, Zwillman lest a load of alcehol
when confisceted by Internal Revenue agents, Zwillmamn's
attorney brought suit in United States Distriet Court,
New Jersey, for demsges. The sult wasg defested and an sppeal
wvas taken to the Third Circuit Court of Appesls in Philedelphias,
At that time, an sllegation was made thet Zwillmsn had made
8 direct approsch to J. Mercer Davis, broiher of Judge Davis,
to whom & substantial smount of monsy was peld fer the Circult
Court of Appesks roversal. %The case was sctuslly reversed in
this court snd a large fee was awarded to Zwlllman. On
eppeal, the Supreme Court reversed the Circult Court decision.

In 1939, Zwillman reportedly had an interest in the
Hsvans Oembling Casino, Havans, Cubs, as well as the Havana
Racetrack., It was also reported that the Union County

Ml swmm] Labowm Moammame woesm Flumamaa A I'r o el VT man
FrllLIACL s WE WYL vu-y-u.: BED 4 LAEILNOTW U: Ullu £ A A AW »

In 1939, an informant sdvised that Suzie Donner,
a Hollywood extrs, waes a friend of Zwillman, as well aa
"Bugsy' Slegel and Meywr Lansky. In 1947, Alice Irens Sheppard,
was identified ss deing closely associsted with Zwillman,
In 1939, Geneva Steppe, Miaml, Florida, was ldentifled as
8 girlfriend of Zwillman,

A cenfidential informant, whose relisbility is

uninown, related that im 1940 the Browster Aircreft 00mpany
was s8i1d to hold s lease at the Newark Airport with the
anderstanding that those recommended by Mayor Prank Hague

of Jersey City; City Commisaioner Meyer Ellenstein of Newark;
and Abner Zwillman be given employment., The informant also
stated that when the Brewater Alrcraft plent opened, Zwillmm
shared control of the Union, Brewster Locel 1365,



Abraham Zwiliman

A sonfidential informsnt, who has furnished
reliable informstion in the past, sdvised thet! in the Spring
of 19,0, Mayor Meysr Ellenstein of Newark, was scquitted
of alleged miaconduct in effice. Upon his scquittsl,
Zwillman was stated to have thrown a big perty fer Ellenstein.
He also stated that reocrgsnizstion of the Newark Police
Department, then going on, vas reorgsnisstion by Zwillman.

The informent stated that to his mowledge, Zwillman was

not personally participating in 4llegal ectivities, dut is
barely within the law, The informant commented that Zwillmen
had acquired & substantial block of stock in the Brewster
Afrersft Corporation in late 1939 or esrly 19,0 snd at this
time Zwillman was allegedly operating e racket with one
FPrenk Corbally, then local Works Progress Administration
Administrator who was supplying Works Progress Adminiastration
labor to Brewster. It was also stated that es of April 17,

1640, no lesss had been negotiated by Brsuster Corporstion

for the use of the Newark Airport; as s result, the
corporation was having free use of the property.

It was reported in Decombor‘ 194h, that Harry B.
Crook was & close assoclate of "Longy" Zwillmen at Newark,
and that Creok was a Deputy Sheriff,

£

» * ewvar
Contractors Associstion fixed prices and monopolised the
merkst. He further slleged that the association had deen
stbempting to drive his company out of dDusiness dy having
men ovptrolled by Abner Zwillman threat ko s

unless they terminated gervices of
O—
ontrolled by Zwillman were Irs

Berkowtisz and Abe Lew, Business Agents of the Retail Clerks
t

Associs who made contscts with the elothing companies
using allegedly c¢laiming
that ed they would be

faced with strikes om the part of their ocleriocsl employees.

Michael Laacaril, upon interviev in 194}, advised
thet the Alkuno Company wes s partnership and the four
partners each hsving an equal interest werse himself, Xuno
Hamenn, Bugene Mendels sand Zwillmsn,



Abraham Zwillmen

By 1945, it was reported through the underworld
that Zwillman could deliver necessary tex stsaps for “"hot"
cigarettes. During the war years, it was reported that
Zvillmen was not seen often in the Nieml, Plorida, area,
but that his front man, Jack Priedlsnder, was very active
in the Mismil gemdling picture. In addition, James J.
Saverese, operstor of the S. & S. Wovelty Company, Mianmi Beach
Florids, was sn assoclate of Zwillman, sccording to sn
officia) of the Miami Beach Police Department. In further
substantistion of Zwillman's Miami interest, Eddie Rosenbdloom,
member of the Mismi Beach bookmaking and gambling syndicete,
sdvised thst when Priedlender first came to Miamil he formed a
partnership with Priedlender and they operated seversl books
et Mismi Beach. Rosenbloom stated that when he found out

%-; that Priedlander actuslly represented Zwillman's money, he
E‘ dissolved the parimership.

. It wes reported in 1945 that Zwillman apparently
g controlled the nusbers reckets in Beyonne sand obtsined a
xR . $1,000 weekly cut which was divided among the powers in

. Hudsom County. It was further reported that Zwillman took
L s cut on gambling operations in Bayonne, New Jerasey, which
operations were run by Abe Bressler and James "Waxey"
Connolly. It was reported that former Mayor Frank Rague
ork:orsey City elso obtsined s sizable cut of each weekly
take.

A confidential informant, who has furnished relisble
information in the past, stated that the resson why Zwillmen
i1s able to operste as he does in Newark 1s because of his
contact with Colonel Kelly, Democrstic lesder in Essex County,
New Jersey. Kelly is stated to mske up the politicsl slate
at time of elections and then goes to Zwillmen for whatever
money he needs.




Abraham Zwillman

Confidentisl informants, who have furnished
reliadble information in the past, have advised that Zwillmasn
hes on past occasions, dates Dot specified, visited the
Robert Treat Notel, Newark, Rew Joersey, in sompany with
City Commissioner Meyer Ellenstein and eother well-kmown
political figures, namely, Colonel ¥Willism Kelly, Chairman
of the Essex County Democratic Committes; and Johm Kamning,
:nit;d States Collector of Internal Revamue, Newark,

ow erssy.

A confidentisl informant, who has furnished
relisble information In ths past, advised that Zwillman
gave 8 substential contribution to the campaign fund of
John ¥, Kenney, Democratie Mayor of Jersey City, New Jersey,
prior to his slection,

The "Wewark News®™ of March 16, 1950, reported a
comment of First Assistan® United States Attorney Tyne in
connection with the indictment of Jemes "Niggy"™ Rutkin
for income tax evesion. According te Tyns, Joseph H.
Reinfeld in 19);3 in Newark, made a settlement with respect
to moneys received from the sale of Browne-Vinter Company,
Incorporsted, by Reinfeld. Reportedly $358,000 went to
Zwilimen and Joseph Stacher while Rutkin received $250,000.
Stacher, who reportedly received only $20,000, and Zwillmen
woere ssid to have had g legitimste intorolt in the company,
!hs Governnent in 1t- sult .llegod that Rutkin had no
mulrosu in nrmo-'lmmer and obtained hias maney through

"extortion and holdup.”

At the trisl of Rutkin in which Reinfeld was &
mein Government witness, Reinfeld testified that Rutkim
never had more than six per cont interest in Browne~Vintner
Coupany. Relnfeld stated that at the same time he paid
Rutkin $250,000 he also paid $358,000 te Zwillman snd
oxplalnod that this money to Zwillman was in payment of a

we A
‘ cen and P‘ Vfit. Py, | Lﬁ z-.-il"—-n AP e O-‘n‘ ‘-A-.-as_gl M-P.’

Incorpcrated, sale. Reinfeld -dnitted thnt Moe, Phil end
Dave Silverman, relatives of his sister-in-law,were front
stockholders for Zwillman and Joe Stacher. Xt was further
testified that the Zwillman group had fifty per eont fnterest
in the sdove corporatiom.

w 10 =



e
B1v

Abraham Zwillman

In 1950, sn informent advised that Zwillmen had
an interest in the following companies: The Nudson and
Manhattsan Rallroad; The ¥Worthington Pump Company, Harrisom,
New Jorsey; snd the Beyer & Beyer Stesl Company.

In May, 1950, the Cassdlamsa Clud, 1011 Broad
Street, Newark, was raided for handling herocin. Thirty-one
Federal indictments were handed down prior te the raid. It
has boon alleged that Zwillman at one time may have had ean
interest in this cludb and that it sllegedly wes opened omn
Zwillments money, but that Qeorge Hadbermsn, s former chauffeur
for Zwillman, was the sole owner at the time of the raid.

s
advisad that there had

_ foen @ meerlin g in the Hobert Trest Hotel, Newark, on March 10,

1950, which meeting was attended by Joseph Reinfeld, Joe
Adonis, "Wiggy' Rutkin, Vito Genovese, Charles Binaggio, sinocs
murdered in Ksnsas City, Willie Moretti, since murdered in
Cliffside Park, New Jerssy, and Zwillman, for the purpose of
saving Rutkin froa an indictment for vioclation of the income
tex law. The informant stated it concernsd specifically the
dispats between Rutkin and a liquor company. Since this
information was received, Rutkin has been tried snd feund
guilty. The case sctuslly had to do with en slleged
sxtortion of money from Joseph Reinfeld by Rutkin,

corporat
eld of internsl combustion engines.
vheredy he wight grant some patent 1%
to A, G. Lew in the Fall of 1948 or 1949. Lew end
proceeded by automoblle to Newark, sand during the
noted that Lew wore & gun under his coat. They stoppe a
building whioh bhad the windows blacked out, but uwpen entering
observed s switohboard with twelve trunk linss and twe telephone

-ll -



Abraham Zwillman
operators who were constantly busy st the switchboard,

chortly thereaftser, Abner Zwillman drove in & Cedillac
autocmobile and appmchod“told Zwillman
that he wss interested in on engines and

in granting patent licenses on s royalty basis. 11man
then telephoned eme J. 4. 8isto, President of Republie
Tndustries, 20 Wall Street, Bew York City, end sald "I am
sending & men down ¢o ses you.' There wss then s psuse after
which Zwillmen said ®"Well, I den't care, I'am sending him dowm
an Mr. Lew will drive him down." Lew then drove :
back to Yewark spd to Wew York City, and arriving
e all Street, met J, A, 8isto. 8isto telephonically
o contacted the Xern nfacturing Company in Detroit,
L higan, and talked to an officiel there. Ne advised
¢ that he would be contscted at a later date by the
Manager of the Ksrmouth Msnufacturing Company
in Detroit. ascoertained that the Kermouth

v Manufactur y 4in Detroit is a subsidiary of ths Bariwm
- Steel Company, 20 Wall Streetl, New York City, and that Barium

B i1s atill vholly controlled by Republic Industries at the same
eddress. |

R Before the S8enate Crime Invntigntmg Committee

sitting at Washington, D. C., on August 18, 1951, Joseph @.

Bozso of Paterson, New Joersey, identified himself as &
¢lothing mannfscturer and a free lance political worker for
any candidate and stated he had nown Zwillman for fifteen
yeosrs and had solielited Zwillmant's political aid only on one
occasion during the 19,8 campaign when Boszo worked st trying
to get support for Narold Noffsan, Republisan gubernstorial

. eandidate in the primaries. It was later developed that z
Bozzo had econtriduted $25,000 in eash to the Republican :
Party in 1949, Karold Hoffwman, Governor of New Jersey from
1935 tao 1937, advised the Senato Crime Invut!.g.t!.ng Coumittes
that he had asked Zwillman for holp imn the 1946 ecampaign.
HEoffman stated that he had met Swilliman after his term of
Governor and sdded that Zwillman had never made any improper
requests of him.

During the 1951 Senats Crime Investigating Committes
hesrings, other individusls with vhom Zwillsan was alleged to
be friendly were Williasn Egan, forwer Essex County Democrstie
Chairmen, Meyer Ellenstein, City Coomissioner, citz of Newark,
Harold Krileger, Corporation Counsel, Jorsey City, New Jersey,
Jon ¥V, Kenny, former Mayor of Jersey City, snd Ralph Villeni,
former Mayor of Newark, .
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Abraham Zwillman

Ta August, 1951, befors the same comaittee, Earl A,
Baldwin, retired income tex inspector, testified thet Ivilimen
offered $300,000 to the New Jerssy gubernatorisl campaign of
Democratic State Senater Elmer Weme imn 1949 in return for
protection 1f Wene was slected. At the time this testimony
was given, Zwillman was evading aubpoena servers.

It «as reported in the "New York Times" of
August 13, 1951, that Zwillrnsn had left the yacht “Howdy
Podner™ at Marblehesd, Massschusetts, to svade subpoens ;
servera, This yscht was operasted, according to the United t;L

!

States Marshsl!s Office in Boaton, Massachusetts, by M. V.
D'Alite of Detroit, It is noted that Morris D'Alitg,with \
alias Moe Davis, a confessed gembler, had testified before

the conmittee in Los Angeles, Californis, on Pobruary 26,

A counael for the committee describsd Zwillmen as "Bigger than
Coatello, but so far more auccessful in avoeiding the public

spotlight.* |

— Additions]l testimony st the hearings revealed the .
P following points which sre set forth in the "New York Daily -
Noews” of Aungust 17, 1951: L
L~
That Zwillmen 1z a close pal of Frank Costello \}*(
and has entersd the legitimate investment fleld after N
running a $50,000,000 bootleg ring from 1926 to 1933. PFurther,.
that the Zwillman mod had stolen s confidentisl report from '
the Newark Internal Revenne Office. )

The suspended head of the Jerasey City gembling '
sanad wes "framed”™ out of his job after costing bookles
$800p0C 1n bBail and passing up $350,000 in payoff money.

James A. Bishop, Press Relations man for Democratic
States Senator Elmer Wene, tostifled that Zwillmants bribe
offer was made to him through an intermediary,’ George ;
Keaselhsut, "Lieutenant® of Colonel William H. Kelly, a
former Democratic Chairman of Essex County, New Jersey.

Harold Krieger, Assistant Corporation Counsel in
New Jersoy, maspected of connections with the above
political deals, insisted his relstions with Zwillman wre
only casual and denied representing him in any wey or taking
money from him, ‘

-13-



Abraham Zwilllmen

Baldwin -dvised at thesse hearings that ZUillnaﬁ
told him he figured "1if they can get Al Capone, they can
got me™ and st thia point began paying incoms tex. Baldwin .

sdvised that in hiz opinien, "Waxey" Gordon snd "Duteh® \
Sohultz were pikers compared to men such as Zwillman. N
Baldwin stated that Zwillman and his assocliates )
bought the Browne-Vintners Corporstion and later sold out 4
to Seagrams Whiskey for a reported $8,000,000. ~.

Julians Endler, a Newark restaurant proprietor, ;
testified before ths Senate Crine Investigating Committee
that Zwillmen had a secrest financial interest in Hollywood
movies snd had invested in at least two films, Endler
testified further that Arthur Garfield Hayes was trustes /
for Zwillman in Manhattan Productions, Incorporated, (A,

i

which made a film in 194}, and that Zwillmen made a $12,000
profit on a $25,000 invesiment. Endler further advised
thet Zwillman had purchased some $,1,000 worth of dbonds in v
the Sherry-Netherland Notel, \

Testimony given to the Committee by others revealed
that Elmer Wane was offered up to $300,000 during his
wnsuccessful 19,9 ecampaign for Govermor of New Jersey, if he
would permit Zwillman to name the Attorney Genersl. Wene .
refused the offer. Countertestimony was given that such a N
campaign offer had never bean made.

Pormer Mayor John V..Kenny of Jersey City insisted
Zvwillman had not contributed $50,000 to Kenny's 19.9 mayorality

campaign as slleged and Kenny credited such an allegation to s
former Mayor Prank Hague. - /
- The "Newsrk Bows™ issue of April 1, 1951, contained 7
a sn article roflecting companies conirolled by Zwillman, which

. companies did more than $500,000 worth of business with the
City of Newark in the previous four years. The purchasing
= records of the City revealed that the money spent was far
t*  trucks, fire spparatus snd parts in the last four years.
" All of the equipment was boughi on & contrsct basis after
bids were sought by sdvertisements. %¥wo of Zwillmen's firms,
the Groeater Newark Genersl Motors Corporation Truck Sales
Company and the Parts and Service Company, Incorporated, 4id
additionsl dusiness beyond the $500,000 figure in the repairing
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of trucks and equipment, Other firms with which Zwillman was
connected and did city business were the A, and 3. Trad

Company and the former Diamond T. Agency, Incorporsted.

latter concern subsequently became the OGreatsr Newark General
Notors. Corporstion Truck Sales Company. Zwillmen's name 1s
Rot listed in sny of the latter companies! fncorporstion papers.
The papers were drswn up by Attorney Charies Nandler, who

is the Newark City Corporstion Counsel. Im addition to the
city business from July, 1948, te April, 1951, cowpanies in

wvhich Zwillmen had an interest uid dusiness totaling $33,000

with Essex County, New Jersey.

Zvillman in his testimony before the Senate Crime
Invoatigding Committee sitting at Washington, D, C., on
» 1951, admitted that his company, the Public Service
Tobacco Company, operates some 1,000 oigsrette machines in
the NWorth Jersey ares, selling in excess of 650,000 packs

per month, He 81230 claims to operate some 600 to 700 washing
machine units in North Jersey. Zwillman refused to name the
source of his Cenadien whiskey in bootlegging days as well as
his sssociates in this operation. Xe edmitted that Attorney
Arthur Gerfield Hayes was a trustee for him’in bBusiness

activities.

During Committee testimony by Zwillman, he vas asked
a question as to whether or not he, in the last ten ysars, had
owned stock in excess of 100 shares in the Hudson and Manhattan
Railroad, Zwillman was also asked whather or not hs had sny
influence in neming the comtrolling officilals of the Hudson snd
Manhattan Railrosd., Ne fefused to answer the questions., It
was subsequently brought out that he actuslly d4id not own any
shares, but had owned some $20,000 in bonds which he
subsequently disposed of at s profit. Williem Egan was
President of the compasny during this time.

Zvillman, in his testimony, admitted his connection
with the compsnies mentioned above snd advised he was
assoclated In the Pudblic Service Tobeeco Company with
Michael Lascari. ,

The "New York World Tdegrsn and Sun," dated
Jenuary 8, 1952, conmented that Treasury agents were closely
following some ﬁoo recketeers in the New York City area with
the expectation of collecting past due income taxes. One of
the New Jersey racket men, socording te the newspaper, whose
net worth was being closely followed, was Zwillman,

- 15 -



Abrahsn Zwillman

On June 25, 1952, tax liens in the amount of
890,471 were filed agsinst Zwillman and members of his

famlile to wuhom (¢ wvas halliavad he had tsansfawraed sasnuritiaa,

ABINLLY » Vi WIS AL ¥V Ww W AW VO Vo waawa Wae s W wwwwa L2 -2 1

According to the "Newark News,”™ lasue of June 26, 1952, United
States Attorney Grover C. Richman, Jr., had advised the
newspapsres thst the liensz weres the reault ef the Pederal
Grend Jury probing reckets, orgsnized crime and tax freuda,
The riling of the tax liens invelved a sivil suit. At that
time 1t was expected that levies would t. served on business
institutions to tie up sny sssets of Zwillman until the tax

elaims could be sdlusted., These liena covered the peried

Pram 1011 £t 1016
Irem 21933 To L1940,

Sh
Lt

3
A
)]
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A

On June 22, 1953, Zwillman surrendered te Federsl
suthor{ties on a charge of evading psyment of $55,11; in
income taxes in 19);6. He was relessed on $3,000 bail, After
hie arraignment, his ettorney 1ssued s statement attacking the
velidity of the tax evasion charge snd commented that they
expacted the complaint would bs dismissed.

On July 15, 1953, the Pederal Orand Jury reported
a8 no bill, vaeating the complaint for the evasion charges
on 1946 income taxes.

In Mey, 1953, it was sdvised that Zwillman hsd
a plece of the Runyon Distridutors, a Kewark, New Jersey,
vending machine compsny, and that Barney Sugsrman was one
of Zwillman's men located in the New York area,

In May, 1953, it was sdvised that Zwillman had
some of his men in New York Clty easing their way into the
sutomatic vending masocohine business. The informant sdvised
that one of these men was alleged to be Irving Kaye.
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Abrahan 3williman
"Phe Juks Box Racket,* a report published by the

Chicago Crime Commission in 1954, refiests the Ruayom Bales
Compsny of New York, Incorporsted, 123 West Runyom Btreet,
Newvark, Kew Jersey, wes controlled by Zwillmen. This company
also operstes "Music by Muzak,” and used the sorporate mame of
World-Wired Wusic, Incorporsted. The Runyom 8sles Company eof
New York, Incorporated, was originally lmown as the Reysl
Music Company, located at the same address, and ths owners

of record originally included Joseph Stachsr, a notorious
racketeer and intimate sssocciate of Zwillman. Runyon Sales

- o
in New York City,

2willman, according to this report, allegedly placed
one of his union leaders, Joseph Heimberg, at the head eof
ths union having jurisdiction over juke boxes to eontrel the
industry and sxtract tridbute from those in the juke box
business.

mam Sthat M11-.n and

Ub'- A N . e EERAL WAL
associstes wvere responsible for the * r
date of which wes not mentiened, of
at a night spot in r »
e Mirror, novw out of dusiness. %The Blus
Mirror wvas well nown as a meoting plsce for Newark,
New Jorsey, and New York City mobsters as well as s payoff
spot for graft, ,

4
o

the

Furillman was indiected bhw a Pederal Grand Jory

i - A W e W W W . -

May 26 19;[;- on two eharges of eova income tax pay;ont
of $5,6,000 for 1947 and 15,8. ¥he indictment charged he
underestimated his joint met income for the two-year perlod

" '®0“60

Trial commenced in January, 1956, but the jury
falled to agree on a verdict and the panel was dismissed
on March 1. 1956- ¥

: In this comnection you sre referred to this Bureauts
memorandua dated October 3, 1956, ecaptioned YAbner *Longile?
Zwillmen, Miscellenedua:~ Information Concerning.® -

In econnection with the waterfrent situation it was
alleged that a meeting was held on December 2, 195;, at the
Riviera Hotel, Cliffside Park, New Jersey. Among thoses present
were Albert Ansstasia, Meyor Lansky, Connie Noonsn, Bddie
McGrath and "Longle®™ Zwillman.
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Abraham Zwillman

On December 31, 1954, a fifteen~-year-old indictment
on a contempt of eourt charge was dismissed in PFedersl Court
in New York against Zwillman, This indictment was the oldest
of fifty indictments dismissed om this date. On August 21,
1939, Zwiliman was ed judged in contempt and sentenced to six
months for his refusal on grounds of self-ineriminstiomn te
ansver queations before the grand jury in New York, HNe had
dsan called te name his business associetes from 1928 through
1932, when he was alleged to have been active in the bootlegging
racket, This contempt conviction was reversed on Jesnuary 1?.
1940, by the United States Court of Appeals, the Court ruling
that Zwillman had s right to invoke a privilege of refusing te
snsver questions on grounds of self-incrimination. The
Government did not sppesl this reverssl, snd the case was
returned for retrisl, Three months latsr it was marked off
the judicial calendar and was maever recalled,

In March, 195}, Zwillman announced that he and a
3roup of associstes would contribute s quarter of a millien
ollars towards alum clearance in Newsark. Zwillmsn sdvised
at this time that his action was motiveted only by a desire
to redsvelop Newerk end that he had no intent to manage the
project in any way.

During February, 1955, it was reported that Zwillmam
frequently had lunch with Prank Costello and Frank Erickson
st the Mens Ber, Waldorf Astoris Hotel, New York City.

According to sn article in the "New York World
Telogram and Sun,” of January 10, 1954, Zwillmen and Stacher
in 1949 were behind s proposed elaven hundred unit multimillion
dollar housing project in Jersey City, New Jersey. This deal

.’ tnvolved amcceptance by the Jersey City Commission in 1949 of

Leslis M. Weber as finencier in place of the Prudential
Insurance Company. The project was never bullt, but Weber in
trying to obtain $90,000 for control of the lend sllegedly
borrowed $20,000 from Zwillman and $,5,000 from the Harlow
Agency, Incorporated, a Newark, New Jersey, insurance firm
controlled by Stacher.,

The March 1k, 1956, edition of the "Now Tork Mirror,"
contsins a column by Vietor Riesel entitled "Multi-Barreled
Purpose in Saperstein Shooting."™ This erticle descrides
Louls Saperstein as s "muleter~extraordinery of union welfare
funds," indicating he "dipped in" for almost ones million



Abreaham Zuillman

dollars and kicksd back to a string of union men and their
undervorld protectors from coast to coast. The srticle
indiocsted he did business under the protection of Abner "Longle"
Zvillman, one of the Board of Directers eof the orime syndicate,
The article continues “"Zwillmen got hot recently when the
Internal Revenue Service ¢rscked down., Like Frankie Costelle,
when a high mogul of the mod gets hot, hs loses prestige with
the underworld, With Saperstein for the moment otherwise
occupied, the mob started after some of his friends in the
lebor section of ths underworld,®

Zwillman has Deen i{dentified in the past as one of
the big time racketeers in the United States and as belonging
to a group which controls ths reckets in Union County, New Jersey,
Zwillman reportedly representsd Prank Erickson, convicted
bookmaker in Newark. It has been alleged further that the
offices of the Public Ser¥fce Tobscco Company, 16} Worth
Broad Street, Rlizabeth, whare Zwillmsn maintains an office,

are used as a meeting place for numerous racketeers in the
¥ow York snd New Jersey area. :
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It has been reported that prior to the time
P. Jamos Pellecchia, Jr., former Newark Police Judge,
surrendered himself to authorities, Pelleachis eontacted
g Zwillman regarding his emdessling $657,000 from the
. Columbus Trust Compeny, Wewark. At Zwillmen's euggestiem,
Pollecchis surrendered himself to make it easier on
everyone who might become involved in any lubuqumt

investigation,

A eonfidentisl informant, Iho is femilier with
sctivities of the liquor snd distilling unions in the State
of Bew Jersey, advised that Zwillman during one periocd, the
detes of vhich he d41d not recall, sontrolled the New Jersey
Institute of Wine end Spirits Distributora, Incorporated,
Members of this Institute were the Joseph Reinfeld Company,
the J. & J. Distributing Company snd the Galaworthy

Matrihutine t'n-nnnv- al) wvholanala liauor concerns. The

W V& e e e T T g, —— S v - —— -

purpose of this Institute was nnogodly to eontrol prices,

to gein control of retail liquor business in New Jersey, to
eliminate other wholesalers and to lobby in the New Jerasey

Legialature.

In comnection with the above interests on the part
of Zwillman in the liquor field it was disclosed thst Zwilliman
has personal sssociations with officials of the Saperstein
Insurance Agency in Newark, which agency eontrols the entire
welfsre fund of the liquor and distilling wnions. This welfare
fund is obtained by a percentage contribution of the gross wages
of the entire industry.

)—‘

A confidentie]l informant, who has furnished reliabdble
information in the peaat, reported thst Zwillsan was instrumsentsl
finsncielly in the formation of the Wine and Liquor Salesmen
of New Jersey, Local 19, Newark, New Jersey, and is reported
_Ato control this wmion.

Concerning labor activities, it has been reported
that George Browns, former President of the Imternstional
Union of Theatricel and Stage Employees, and allegedly a former
momber of the Capone gang, beocame head of the afore-mentiomed
union as & result of his gang connections and that he was
reportedly responsidle to Zwillman. Other union men
eonnected with or designated by Zwillmen wers stated by an
informant to be James Brennan, head of the motion ploture
operators, Newark, and Joseph Fay, convicted extortionist,
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head of the Bullding Trades Uniom. JIn additiom, it has

been alleged that the Newark Local of the Theatrical and

Btage Employses was controlled by Zwillman through one Louls
Kaufmsn, business sagent of the Newark Local, and it was
reported that strong srm tsctics were ¢common to meintain

this control. It is noted that Ksufman had been convicted

in Federal Court in Wew York City om sntie-rackotsering charges.

A oconfidentiel informant, who has furnishsd reliabdle
information in the past, sdvised that one Howard Mann, who
clsaimed to be s "Labor Relations Man® offered the services of
Zwillman in settling & prolonged atrike at the Continental
Paper Compsny, Ridgsfield Park, New Jersey. It was alleged
that Zwillman could guarantee as many years of labor pesace
as the company could pay for. %The informent reported that
Mann alleged Iwillman owned or controlled a Hartford
Insurance Company and several brokersge insurance firms.

A legal payoff could be srranged by having the atruck
caoupany's pension insurance transferred to ame of Zwillmants
insurance companies. :

It has been reported that Lawrence and Irving
Zwillman, brothers of Abner, were both operstors and members
of Local 2.} of the International Alliance of Theatrical and
Stage Employees. In sddition, Harry Zwillman and ths ceptioned
individuelfs brother=in-law, Danny Oliver, along with Irving
have been reported as being henchmen of "Longy™ Zwillman snd
sctive in union negotiations among motion pisture thoatre
enployees,

A eonfidentisl informant, who hss furnished reliabdble
informetion in pest, advised tﬁnt 2 block of stock of
Newark, was purchased in the name of
8 actuslly owned by Zwillman, There is an
that a group of which Zwillman is s member had
attempted to take over control of thes bank,

Zwillman is kmown to be or to have been associated and
in contact with leading racketeers in the New York, New Jersey,
ares sand throughout the c¢ountry. The following are some of the
better known oncs, both living and dead: Louils Buchalter, with
aliss "Lepke™; Jacod Shapiro‘ with aliss "Gurrah®; Morris Kleinman;
Benjemin Slegel, with alias "Bugsy"; Joseeh Stecher, with aliss
"Doc" Rosen; Michas)l Coppola, with alias "Trigger Mike"; Gerardo
Catens, with ealias Jerry; Angelo DeCarlo, with sliss “"Gyp";

Bick Delmore; Ben Kutlow, with alias Tom and Cuddy; Willie
Moretti, with alias Willie Moore; Meyer Lansky, with alias
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"Bugs" Mayer; Frank Orssttl; Louls Stromberg, with allas
"Natch® Goldderg; I{nn Stroaberg; Nick Rosen; Willianm Weisman;
Mo Wolensky, with alies "Dimples™; Morris Wolen; Morris Dallts,

e with alias Moe Devis; Prank Costello; Prank Erickson; Joseph
Doto, with aliss Joe Adonis; Ruggiero Bolarde, with slias
"Ritchie®; Michasl Lascari; Vincent Alo, with sliss "Jimmy Blus
Byoc'{ Arthur P, Plegenheimer, with aliss "Duteh” Schnltisj
Samue

Katz, with alies 8us Kats,

A rellsble informent advised that George Sadlow, who
owns sn undisclosed interest in the Thunderbird Hotel in

Las Yegas, Nevadas, contacted an unidentified individpal in

the East in an effort to get in touch with Zwillmsn, Sadlow
was attempting to obtain an additional $100,000 from Zwillmen
to send to former United States Ambassador 0'Dwyer in Mexico
for the purpose of definitely handling the elections snd
opening lower California, Mexico, to gambling. According

to the informant, Sadlow wes wnable to eontact Zwillmen, dut
left word for Zwillmen to fly to Sadlow'!s ranch in Palwm Springs,
California, to discuss the desl further. -

Confidentisl informants, who have furnished relisble
information in the past, advised thst Zwillman had put up the
money for the purchase of the Hotel Versailles st Long Branch,
New Jersey, and that in addition, Zwillmen also owns the Weat
End Casino sand the Colony Surf Clud, both located at Weat End,
NHew Jersey.

\ Aceording to the book, "Murder, Incorporated,®

. published by Burton B, Turkus and 81d Feder, Zwillman was one
" of six bosses of Murder, Incorporated. Burton B, Turkus is

' the former Brooklyn Assistant District Attorney who wsas
sctive in the investigstion of Murder, Incorporsted.
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On December 1, 1926, under ths name of Georgs Long,
Zvillman was arrested and charged with disorderly conduct,
Judge Boettner, of the Pirst Criminal Court District, en

-.\u--_ 1n 1497 anenandad +h. -y s oo
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On June 6, 1927, hs was arrested under the name of
"Longy" Zwillmsn and charged with atrocious assault and battery,
and on July 8, 1927, Judge Howe, of the Pirst Criminal Court
District, roportod the complaint withdrewn by the compleinant,

On March 6;,1928, under the name of Abe Zwillman,
he was arrested and chargod with atrocious assault and battery,
and en March 16, 1928, the complaint was withdrawn by e¢omplainant

before Judgs Howe,

On the date Zwillmen was cited in ¢ontenpt ef court,
William l. Ulchonreld, Prosocutor of Essex county. New Jersey,

el P mem T oy ot Py gy Y Toe 3 mad fuédsimwl wavse el b f eed o Sad
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Asaistant United S8tates Attorneys in Wew York City at which time
they claimed they had information of interest to the Governmat
in connection with union activities. There was no apparent
Poderal violation in the information they gave. After the
conference, Wachenfeld stated that he would sppreciate any
information uncovered before the Federsal Grend Jury as to

Abner Zwillman snd Willie Moretti whom he mentioned as two of
his "headaches™ in New Jersey. Wachenfald was Zwillman's

attorney prior to hisz eppointment ez prosecutor,

=S Vwaaavy TR R W el R . = Frvewvweav s 8

The "Newark Evening News™ of January 15, 19:0,
reported that the Federal Penitentiary sentence of six months
-gainut lbner 2u111nan, Noewark Third Ward figure, was reversed

o AR

an that uy on & unénimous opm:.m issued D’ the United States

f_CIrcult Court of Appeals.

Enclosed are two coples of the jdentificstion record
of Abe Zwillman, FBI Number 31,6333, who may be 1denticel with
the subject of your inguiry.

Enclosures (2} ‘ 48

62-36085
Serials 11, 12, 21, 23, 27,

28, 29, 31, 33, 34, 35, 39
Lo :
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The records of
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v v kingpins of crime In that area,
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. JAMES R«*ﬁhOWN, who was at one time connected

- with the KocI-Vent Aluminum Awning Co. of Trenton, N.J.
. with which GERARDZATENA, an associate of ZWILLMAN and also
- . & top hoodlum in the Newari area, 1s connected, is no longer

‘with that firm.

Wuhose rellabllity has not been

’-1:/"‘ f\ull eSt y [ [
b m:u 1/16A£7, that frem % of act 3
'K n No rsey, ABNER LONGIE ' LMNAN was one of the maln

indicated that the

persons who he would consider the main persons in crime
iIn N.J. were as follows:

ABNER/ LONGIE ZWILLVMAN,
DOCBTACHER,
P, GYP—BE CARLO,

s DING BATNPARRILLO,

/ ///// TONYCAPONIGRO,
TOMPDESIDERIO,
FRANK~GARDINELLI,
RICHARD™BOIARDO,
JOHN~KUSSO, Wa. Blg Fussy,
VEYE ANSKY

- e ———_

He stated that thia group was often referred to
as the syndicate or mob in New Jersey. He advised that
they maintain a loose association and that records for the
group are primarily handled by ALFREP*SALERNO. He stated
ZWILLMAN would be one of the primeigle leaders of this group
and that he maintains financisl control of the mob money.

alaoc made the statement on this date that
ZWILIMAN has kept these group records for short periods of
L-lc' time at the office of the Nesto Contracting Co. m

elso claims that the Port Newark Section 1s oper ost

Eﬂ]} exclusively by ZWILLMAN, He stated that other group members
have not attempted to move into this area without ZWILLMAN's

permlission.
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He stated that the Knoll Country Clu b le usead as ‘a meeting

. ct for the leaders »f the racket slement. He stated that
‘iﬁ“ his particular meeting was attended by ZWILLMAN, VITO
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GENCVESk, ANTONIC CAPONIGRO, MEYER LANSKY and others.

//' Wuas not at tne actusl meeting.

e oo o O o o M
and on 2/18/t7, ANGELO GY E CARL
o Nﬂ”ﬂ

s 8 Navyaoryd v*fice "-nr\ hoodlom onA VTTn GENQVESE all hatas

dilrNrNAd ALy TRadle [= . S - VA

* CAFONIGRO and would like to see him dead., He further advised

i . that it had been rumored that VITC { SE was setting
CAPCNIGRO up tec be slain but that did not belleve
o this to be so,

ZWILLMAN continues to reside In a large mansion
at S0 Beverly Road, W. Orange, N.J.

—uho 12 believed reliable and
e ar with waterfront sctivities, advised SW
IS, cn 3/6/57, that to his kncwledge, ZWILL

v

er shown a personal Iterest In the Port Newark area.
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Newark, New
August 12, 1987

ADNER ZVILLNAN, with aliases

Abe 2willman, Abraham Zwillmen,

longy Wwillaan, lougie Swillman,
Iwvilliman, @George loang,

A. Loag, A. Spitsel,

Abe Spitmel, Al Williams
PERSONAL HISTORY AND BACEGRODID

XVILIMAN was bera ia Bewark, New Jersey, July 37,
1904. His father is deceased and his mother is feved to
be still living and residing at 150 Eansbury 4venws, Newark,
Fev Jersey. FVILLEAR has thrvee aroithers and three sisters,
all believed to be residing in Newark or surrounding area.
ZVILLNAN attended grammar school iz Newark to the cig::h
grade but never ecompleted the eighth grade. Ne s
other education.

T™he "Newark News” of July 7, 1839, earried an
acoount of the wedding that day of TWILLNAN to ome EBARY
BE GROOT NEXDELS 'llllllcn. 1iving at that time at 373

..l__-‘_ . [ g A A . & AT .

Linooln Avease, Urange, BV Jermey. RARY STRIRBACH &

BE
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Ber first hushbaand, JOXN IIIIIIACB.

by VILLIAN NAUR vho was reportedly a former msmber of

SILLEAN'S so-ealled aodb. Sene 509 gussts vere jeesesnt at
the » Moat of vhom Were reper a8 motorious racket

men t the Mast.

n-!zwna.r also memtioned that EWILLNAN
vas & former fruit and vegetable dealer vho was recogniszed
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during prohibition days as one of the unofficial bosses ol

New Jersey liquor traffic. He was also reported in the newspaper
account as being the proprietor of the Public Service Tobacco
Company at 1464 North Broad Street, Hillside, New Jersey, and

as having interests in several wholesale liquor concerns, A
forty-day wedding trip was planned after which the couple would
reside at 32 South Munn Avenue, East Orange, New Jersey.

0 ;v,: y 1

In the summer of 1946, ZWILLMAN purchased a large mansion
at 50 Beverly Road, West Orange, New Jersey. This is an exclusive
section and the purchase price was reported at approximately
$50, 000,

"*’*ﬁ"@

-

-

- It has been reported that LAWRENCE and IRVING ZWILLMAN,
ol brothers of ABNER, were both operators and members of Local

: 244 of the J.A,.T.S.E. In addition, HARRY ZWILLMAN and the

‘ ) subject's brother-in-law, DANNY OLIVER, along with IRVING, have
) been reported as being henchmen of LONGY ZWILLMAN and had been
!E%ia active in union negotiations among motion picture theater

- employees,

ZWILLMAN presently resides at 50 Beverly Road, West
Orange, New Jersey, and maintains a summer residence, although

R not on a permanent basis, at 109 Jerome Avenue, Deal, New Jersey.
; His former addresses include 32 South Munn Avenue, East Orange,
| New Jersey. In addition, in 1939 ZWILLMAN was reportedly

residing at the Park Lane Hotel, Suite 522, 299 Park Avenue,
New York City.

‘ b w -was suspedc € police of Deal, NeWw Jersey,

of having stolen a large amount of jewelry from the summer
home of the subject. It is noted that in the abcve matter
ZWILLMAN refused to tell the police the amounti of the jewelry
stolen., It has been reported that ZWILLMAN has set up a
million dollar trust fund for his wife through an unidentified
insurance company.

During late March, 1954, ZWILLMAN received considerable
publicity as heading a group of "substantial businessmen" who
will put up $250,000 for a huge redevelopment of slum area
in Newark, ZWILLMAN commented that if businessmen do not do

something about redevelopment, the city will fall apart. He
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said such redevelopment would entail Federal fipancing up to
90%. His plan would require cooperation of the Newark Housing
Authority, He added that since the first announcement,
several businessmen have contacted him pledging support,

News releases in connection with this publicity refer
to ZWILLMAN as a well-known prohibition era figure.

According to newspapers, the Federal Grand Jury at
Newark is presently hearing witnesses in its investigation
into the income tax returns of ZWILLMAN. Representatives of
churches, schools, hospitals, and other ncnprofit groups have
been called to testify concerning ZWILLMAN's contributions,
many of which are tax deductible.

CRIMINAL ACTIVITIES

ZWILILMAN first became a feared man When in 1923 he
shot LEO KAPAUS in the leg. KAPAUS was at that time in the
bootlegging business in the State of New Jersey and controlled
what was commonly referred to as "Bootlegger's Row" in Newark.
As a result of this shooting, other Newark mobsters took
particular note of ZWILLMAN. Although he was quite young, he
allegedly had a small interest in a "numbers game'” in Newark
and was reportedly associated in this particular racket with
several well-known gangsters,

ZWILIMAN's influence grew and at a later date he
reportedly took over control of the Third Ward in Newark,
New Jersey, organizing a gang sometimes referred to as the
"LONGY" mob.

It has been alleged that when RUGGERIO BOIARDO, alias
"Ritchie,'" was confined in the New Jersey State Penitentiary
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in the 1930's, many members of the so-called BOIARDO mob went
over to the ZWILLMAN mob. As a result of this, AL CAPONE
reportedly came to Newark to straighten out the differences
between BOIARDO and ZWILLMAN.

In 1925, ZWILLMAN became associated with LOUIS
BUCHALTER. At that time there was a group which was referred
to as the "Big Six," a combination of racketeers comprised of
BUCHALTER; BENJAMIN "BUGSY'" SIEGEL; MEYER LANSKY, alias Bugs
Meyer; CHARLES "“LUCKY" LUCIANO; JACOB SHAPIRO, alias Gurrah;
and LONGIE ZWILLMAN,

Information was received that there was actually
no group known as the "Big Six" but that the term "Big Six"
probably referred to the better known men controlling bootlegging
in the East who had allotted territories in which they operated,
It was said that these groups maintained liquor headquarters
at many of the prominent hotels in New York City,

ZWILLMAN became associated with members of the
REINFELD family, and he reportedly with JOSEPH and SAUL
REINFELD began to haul liquor into Atlantic Highlands, New
Jersey, This was ZWILLMAN's first big enterprise and at that
time JOSEPH STACHER, alias "Doc" Rosen, entered the picture
and reportedly became a fifty per cent partner with ZWILLMAXN.
ZWILLMAY and REINFELD allegedly operated on 2 large scale,
purchasing motor boats, meeting various rum runners at sea,
bringing the liquor into Port Newark, New Jersey. ZWILLMAN,
ROSEN, and REINFELD are rumored to bave operated as many as
fifty trucks a night, bauling liguor from Port Newark to
various drops. Apparently he never experienced any difficulty
or interference from the authorities,

ZWILLMAN and this group accumulated great wealth
from this enterprise and from their operations in distilling
raw alcohol with a group consisting of JAMES "NIGGY" RUTKIN;
PHIL KULL, a former Newark police sergeant; and one BENJAMIN
ZUCKERMAN, KULL was dismissed from the police department for
being off his post of duty, and evidence disclosed at his
hearing was to the effect that he was using a police car to
guard liquor trucks operated by ZWILLMAN.

In 1927, ZWILLMAN began to operate "wildcat breweries.,'
reporiealy 1LO00K Over Concurol I v 111ru nmalu Al DNewhin,

New Jersey, organizing a gang sometimes referred to as the
"LONGY" mob. )

It has been alleged that when RUGGERIO BOIARDO, alias
"Ritchie,'" was confined in the New Jersey State Penitentiary

-3-
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as the Peter Hock Brewery in Harrison, New Jersey, and a
second brewery in Elizabeth, New Jersey. Rivalry arose
between HASSEL and GREENBERG and the ZWILLMAN mob., It was
reported that due to this rivalry, HASSEL and GREENBERG were
planning to eliminate ZWILIMAN from the picture but that
ZWILIMAN had learned of this plan.

On April 12, 1933, both HASSEL and GREENBERG were
murdered in their suite in the Elizabeth Carteret Hotel in
Elizabeth, New Jersey. The two murders are unsolved.

Immediately after the death of HASSEL and GREENBERG,
ZWILLMAN and his associates reportedly took over control of
their liquor interests, holding almost complete power in liquor
distribution in New Jersey.

On November 15, 1932, the poll books of the First,
Third, Fourth, and Fifth Wards of the City of Newark were
stolen from the Office of the Commissioner of Registration,
Ballots from the boxes of the First, Third, and Sixth Wards,
City of Newark, were stolen from the City Clerk. It was stated
that preceding the theft, WILLIAM EGAN, City Commissioner and
Director of Public Safety; CHARLES GILLEN, a Newark City
Commissioner; PETER J. O'TOOLE, City Clerk; and ABNER ZWILLMAXN
met at the Riviera Hotel and planned this theft., ZWILLMAN
reportedly furnished the men for the job.

In Elizabeth, New Jersey, a brewery known as the
Rising Sun Brewery operated during the prohibition era and
was reportedly controlled by ZWILILMAN and one NICX DELMORE.
While this brewery was in operation, a Prohibition Agent named
JOHN G. FINNELLI was killed at the brewery, NICK DELMORE was
tried and acquitted of this murder and the indiciment against
VWILLIAM WEISMAN in connection with the murder was nolle
prossed, This murder was never solved.

ZWILLMAN and his group continued in the illicit
liquor business and to some extent in gambling activities
until the repeal of the Eighteenth Amendment. Immediately
after this law was repealed, he supposedly purchased a brewery
under the name of United Brewery Company located on Springfield
Avenue, Newark, New Jersey. The operation of this brewery was
finally discontinued for lack of business. Subsequently,
ZWILLMAN was identified with a business known as the Harr-
Kegtap Company, Litigation begun by the Cooler Keg System
against the Harr-Kegtap Company in Federal Court, Newark,

New Jersey, resulted in a decision rendered against- ZWILLMAN
after ZWILLMAN's fallure to appear in court, He was forced to
close thies business.

~5-



On QOctober 23, 1935, ARTHUR P, FLEGENHEIMER, alias
Dutch Schultz, and three associates were murdered in a Newark
. tavern about 10:00 p.m, It was reported that by 11:00 a.m.
- the following morning, ZWILLMAN had in his possession
photostats of all papers found on SCHULTZ' body at the time
of the murder. The purpose, suppcosedly, was that ZWILLMAN
could then ipdicate which papers should then be destroyed,

[ = 3 S T\FFT™YTY DS TYITT IV FUITT T L ANT
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was taken into custody and lodged at the Newark Police
Department for questioning. While there, ZWILLMAN was inter-
viewed with reference to fugitives sought by the Bureau about
whom it was felt ZWILLMAN might have some information.
ZYILLMAN advised the interviewing agents that he did not know
of the whereabouts of any of those in question and further
o commented that if he did know, he would nct advise anyway.

=EE§ He stated that he was not evading the law, and added that if
. the FBI ever wanted to question him, he could always be
H,QP located through the Newark Police Department,

. VIVIAN MATHIS, who was for a number of years the
o paramour of VERNE C. MILLER until he was ki l'lpd was inter-

v1ewed by agents at Sioux Falls in December, 1938. She
stated that immediately after the Kansas City massacre in
which an FBI agent, three police officers, and convict
e FRANK NASH were killed and for which massacre VERNE MILLER
' was being sought, MILLER hid out for a time at a place she
referred to as LONGIE ZWILLMAN's place located about 35
miies from Newark, New Jersey. She stated that while MILLER

was hiding out, other fugitives from justice were also there,
T-!— waco Aa+av~m1nnr‘ +hnt '7“"17‘[”'11?\]' while ctonning at Hot Snrincc
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Arkansas, in ¥Februvary, 1933, telephonically contacted VERNE C.
MILLER in Kansas City.

During World Waxr II, it was reported that ZWILLMHAN
could deliver tax stamps for '"hot" cigarettes.

In February of 1947 a report was received that one
“JERRY" was in charge of all rackets in the Newark area for

ZWILLMAX,

ZWILLMAN was reported as one of the big-time
racketeers in the United States,

It was alleged in 1947 that rackets in Union County,
New Jersey, were controlled by a grcup including ZWILLMAY.
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It was alleged in 1947 that ZWILIMAN is generally
accepted as heading a group referred to as the ZWILLMAN or
Third Ward mob. It was stated that ZWILLMAN customarily
goes to Miami, Florida, for the winter season, and both while
in Miami and in New Jersey is well known in racket circles
and is in freguent communication with leading racketeers,

)‘ ; In 1950 a report was received that the following
were among the key figures in what was referred to as a
racket syndicate: In New York City, FRANK COSTELLC, MEYER
LANSKY, JOE ADONIS; in New Jersey, ABNER ZWILLMAN, WILLIE
MORETTI, CHARLES TOURINE; in Chicago, FISCHETTIX brothers;
in Las Vegas, ROSEN; in Boston, BEN TILLEY; in Providence,
Rhode Island, RAY PATRIARCO,

a ZWILLMAN was said to have bhad a cut in the Club
Fr Greenacres, a well-knmown gambling resort located near Miami,
i - Florida, around 1945,

During the 1948-49 winter season, it was reported
that COSTELLO, FRANK ERICKSON, ADONIS, ZWILLMAN, NICHOLAS
DELMORE, VINCENT ALO, and others had held a meeting at the
Sherry Frontenac Hotel in an effort to arrive at some means
to straighten out the confused gambling situation in the

Miami area.
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It was alleged that in 1947 the principal gambling
figures in Bayonne, New Jersey, Were ABE BRESSLER and JAMES
Y"WAXEY" CONNOLLY, who were stated to give cuts to ZWILLMAN
and then Mayor BERT DALY of Bayonne. Former Mayor FRANK
HAGUE of Jersey City, an accepted political leader in Hudson
County, was stated to bhe able to escape scandal by securing
legal campaign contributions each year through Mayor DALY.
HAGUE was stated to get a sizeable cut out of each weekly take.

It was alleged in 1945 that ZWILLMAN appeared to
control the numbers in Bayonne, New Jersey, and that there is
approximately $1,000 weekly cut going to the powers in Hudson
County. It was further alleged that the monies eventually
found their way to the Jersey City City Hall where the
disposition was unknown,

ul 1940

lndicated
e had received numerous threats over the telephone and in
person from members of a mob which he claimed he knew was
cperated by ZWILLMAN,

During the 1930's it was alleged that GEORGE BROWNE,
former President of the International Union of Theatrical and
Stage Employees and allegedly a former member of the CAPONE
gang, became the head of the aforementioned union as a result
of his gang connections and that he was reportedly responsible
to ZWILIMAN. Other union men connected or designated by
ZWILLMAN were stated by this same report to be JAMES BRENNAN,
head of the Motion Pictures Operators in Newark, New Jersey,
and JOSEPH FAY, head of the Building Trades.

In the early 1940's it was alleged that years
previous the Newark local of the Theatrical and Stage Employees
was controlled by ZWILLMAN through one LOUIS KAUFMAN, Business
Agent of the Newark local, It was reported that strong-arm
tactics were common to maintain this control, LOUIS KAUFMAN
was subsequently convicted in Federal Court in New York City
on anti-racketeering charges.
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, New Jersey, indow Cleaning
Contractors Association fixed prices and monopolized the
market., He further alleged that the association had been
attempting to drive his company out of business by having

men controlled by ABNER ZWILLMAN threaten clien with

strikes ess they termin ervices of m
cuiipiltieaiaii - . =
men ad referre ¢ as controlled by ZWILLMAN were IRA
BERKOWITZ and ABE LEW, Business Agents of the Retail Clerks

Association, AF of L, who made contacts with the clothing
conpantes using (GGG . | o 1y
claiming that unless such service was discontinued they would

be faced with strikes on the part of their clerical employees.

As to ZWILILMAN's activities in 1940, it was alleged
that the boss of the HAGUE underworld was ABNER ZWILLMAN,
ZWILLMAN was said to be known as the boss of the slot
machine, policy numbers, bookmaking, and horse racing rackets.
His official job was that of President of the Public Service
Automatic Vendiag Machine Company, which supposedly had a
monopoly for installing vending machines in HAGUE's territory.
It was also said that the Brewster Aircraft Company in 1940
held a lease at the Newark Airport with the understanding
that those recommended by Mayor FRANK HAGUE of Jersey City,
City Commissioner MEYER ELLENSTEIN of Newark and ABNER
ZWILIMAN, would be given employment. It was further related
that when the Brewster Aircraft plant opened, ZWILLMAN shared
the contirol of Brewster Uniom Local 365,

In 1950 it was reported that one HOWARD MANN, who
claimed to be a '"labor relations man", offered the services
of ZWILLMAN in settling a prolonged strike at the Continental
Paper Company, Ridgefield Park, New Jersey, It was alleged
that ZWILLMAN could guarantee as many years of labor peace
as the company could pay for, It was reported that MANN
alleged ZWILLMAN owned or contrcoclled a Hartford Insurance
Company and several brokerage insurance firms. A legal payoff
could be arranged by having the struck company's pension
insurance transferred to one of ZWILLMAN's insurance companies,
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It is alleged that the following persons could be
al

considered the main persons in crime in New Jersey:

ABNER LONGIE ZWILLMAN
"DOC'" STACHER
GYP DE CARLO

DINGBAT PARRILLO
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TONY CAPONIGRO
TOM DESIDERIO
FRANK CARDINELLI
RUGGIERO BOIARDO

!nuu DTTQQ(\

LIV Sy A% WA

MEYER LANSKY

It was stated that this group is often referred to
as the syndicate or organization in New Jersey. It was
related as being a lcose association with records for the
group primarily handled by one ALFRED SALERNO. ZVWILLMAN was
thought tc be one of the principal leaders in this group and

that he maintained financial control of the group money.
It wag g??agar@ +ha+ VWTTIIJA\I hgu lra'n'l' these group records

waaiey VILL T A b od T A

for short periods of time at the offlce of Nesto Contracting
Company in Newark, It was also alleged that the Port Newark
section of Newark was operated almost exclusively by ZWILLMAN
and that other group members have not attempted to move into
that area without ZWILLMAN's permission., It was alleged that
in July of 1956 a meeting of some of the leaders of this group
was held at the Knoll Country Club, Boonton, New Jersey,

which meeting was attended by ZWILLMAN, VITO GENOVESE, ANTONIO

CAPONIGRC, MEYER LANSKY, and other ““identified persons.

ZWILLMAN was indicted by a Federal Grand Jury on
May 26, 1954, on two charges of evading income tax payment
of $46,100 for 1947 and 1948, The Grand Jury probe opened
April 1, 1954. The indictment charges that ZWILLMAN filed
joint tax returns for 1947 and 1948 and underestimated the
joint net income for the two years by $89,666.

'7'(7‘I"ITHAR‘I has an anpvueal presen +'l\r Nnondine hn'Fn'r'cn
A A Sl Lo T % zlr L y‘ N b Ve A ‘ J r‘-’uu‘l‘ LY A

the U, 5. Tax Ccurt in Washington from jeopardy tax assessments
of 5728,956 levied against him by the Internal Revenue Bureau
in June, 1952, He was alleged to owe that amount in additional
taxes, interest and penalties for the years 1933 through 1946,
ZWILLMAN surrendered voluntarily on May 28, 1954, and pleaded
innocent to the income tax indictment, 1In a statement issued
after the pleading, ZWILLMAN's attorney, SAMUEL I. KESSLER,
declared that the Government's case against ZWILIMAN is based

on a Jnggling of f-lmdwar.' to '7UJT‘I’ T“A'M"c disadvantﬂgn KESST'F‘R

added that he felt the Grand Jury was apparently so confuscd
and bewildered by the 300 witnesses appearing before them that
they must have overlocked the proof and figures which the tax
department has in its files.,

U, S. Attorney WILLIAM F. TOMPKINS branded as "ialsc
and outrageeug" this statement issued by SAMUTI I, KESSLEG.
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lle stated that ZWILLMAN's counsel's duty to his client does
not justify such irresponsible remarks.

During the Grand Jury hearing which commenced
April 1, 1954, some 300 witnesces were reported as appearing
before that body. Many figures, both prominent and contro-
versial, political and otherwise, appeared, some of whom Wwere

as follows:

IMIMMMMII
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ZWILLMAN has been under income tax and Senate
7 investigation since prohibition days, but his recent
- indictment is his first.

= s
ged {oob T
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JULES ENDLER had
Deew-seri1ously 1ii ana coniined in a New York hospital.
ZWILLMAN's attorney petitioned the court for permission to
take deposition from ENDLER in connection with his tax case,
Such permission was granted, and deposition was taken for
ZWILIMAN's defense. Subsequently, the Assistant United

B States Attorney requested permission alsc to take depositions
e and to cross-examine ENDLER., ZWILLMAN's deposition was taken
ey - while confined in the hospital. Subsequently, ENDLER left
?:31 the hospital and attempts were then made to serve a subpoena

o TP T

b2 on ENDLER by U, 8. Marshal with no success. The United States
e T Attorney finally did guestion ENDLER but his questioning was
- not completed. A subpoena was subseguently served on ENDLER
f?f; for the production of his records. Assistant United States

' Attorney was to again interrogate ENDLER, but before such
could be carried out, ENDLER died on September 22, 1954.

( ZWILLMAN when interviewed concerning the J and J
T Liquor Distributing Company advised that he never had any
interest in the J and J Ligquor Distributing Company. Though
he admitted he has known the men who own and operate the
company most of his life, he claimed he never had any business
dealings with them, It had been alleged in the past that
ZWILILMAN had been interested in the J and J Company in RNewark,
The "Newark Evening News' of October 25, 1954,
reported that United States Attorney RAYMOND DEL TUFO, JR.,
in an answer filed October 25, 1954, opposing ZWILLMAN's
demand for a bill of particulars in his tax evasion suit,
called the Federal Court's attention to an affidavit from
a prospective Government witness who had been questioned by
ZWILLMAN's attorney concerning the case, He directed the
court’s notice to the affidavit in which the witness said "I
did not know who the men were who interviewed me. I thought
they were Federal Agents making an investigation." 1In his
answer, DEL TUFO said the Appellate Courts have held that the

13-



prosecution does not have to open up its entire case tc the
defendant, and the logic behind this theory is self-evident
in that it was an honest endeavor by the courts to prevent
harassment of Government witnesses by the defendant or those

=1 - D

aC'Clng on his behalf.

According to the "Newark News" of September 12,

1955, ZWILLMAN's attorneys were demanding a bill of particulars

concerning his tax evasion suit. Federal Judge THOMAS F.
MEANEY denied such a request by his attorneys, JOHN E, TOOLAN
and MORRIS SHELINSKY, that the Government provide them with
a bill of particulars listing the nature, kind, and source

of every item, making up what it claims was ZWILLMAN's gross

income for the two years. Judge MEANEY sustained the argument

of the Assistant United States Attorney that in a Net Worth
Theory Case, the prosecution does not know specific sources
of a defendant's income, except those reported in the tax
return,

The following information was received from local
newspapers which gave considerable publicity to the incone
tax trial of ZWILLMAN:

vVarious motions were presented in connection with
this case prior to the start of the trial. One such motion
was based on a "rumor' that ZWILLMAN's case was discussed by
Grand Jury members and others at a lawn party ten days before
the indictment was voted. This defense motion was denied.,
Other motions were also denied and granted to both sides
during the retrial "jockeying.'

The trial actually got underway January 18, 1856,
after the jury was complieted January 18, 1956.

During the trial an Internal Revenue agent made
the disclosure that ZWILLMAN once agreed to pay $105,000 in
additional income taxes rather than disclose the source of
some of his tax paid income, No date is known as to when
such offer was allegedly made,

A representative of Hirsch and Company, a New
York brokerage firm which handled the transactions in New
York for Manning, Shanley and Company of Newark, New Jersey,
revealed some of the stock transactions which the Newark
company had handled for ZWILLMAN, Among some of the trans-
actionc were securities of the Hudson-Manhattan Railroad,
Barium Steel, International Telephone and Telegraph, and



Pan American Airways, Which holdings of ZWILLMAN had been
brought out previously and had been reported,

After ZWILLMAN's lawyers and accountants refused
to cooperate with the Government in 1952, it was necessary
for the Government to proceed with the case on the net worth
and expenditure theory. JOHN J. O'HARA, Special Internal
Revenue Agent, testified on January 30, 1956, that he conducted
an exhaustive investigation of the assets and expenditures of
ZWILLMAN, his relatives and associates., It was brought out
that ABNER ZWILLMAN and JOSEPH STACHER apparently had profited
by 31,000,000 after taxes in the 1942 sale of the Browne

Vintners, Inc,

On February 1, 1956, MICHAEL LASCARI testified at
the trial and stated that although ZWILLMAN was oaly an
employee of the Public Service Tobacco Company of Hillside
he was able to draw large checks on the company in 1947 and
1948 without consulting anyone, LASCARI, who said he was the
General Manager of the vending machine company, explained that
he and ZWILIMAN had an "informal relationghip" adding that

"Mr, ZWILLMAN could do as he pleased and so could I,"

LASCAR]I was asked to describe ZWILLMAN's precise
employment with the company, and his reply was "Public
relations, more or less," After this comment LASCARI was
pressed for more details and he said, "Mr, ZWILLMAN supplied
leads and helped to close an account when he could," ZWILLMAR
contended that he could not be charged with any of the assets

nf the Puhlies Sarvicrs Tnharan Comnanv hacance he cave hig
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partnership share to his wife in 1941.

LASCARI testified that he and ZWILLMAN occupied
the same status with the company, each being an employee,.
LASCARI said his family owns 50% of the business.

Testimony was also given that ZWILIMAN drew checks
on the Public Service account to make individual unsecured

Internal Revenue Agent O'HARA also brought out
that ZWILLMAN's efforts to buy into the Tanforan Race Track
in California in 1945 was evidenced by ZWILIMAN's sending
$75,000 to California and JERRY GEISLER, a well-known Los
Angeles attorney, represented him in the transaction, The
negotiations to purchase an interest in the track never
materialized.

-15=



It was brought cut that the late JULES ENDLER, a
ZWILLMAN associate, had sworn in a deposition in 1954 that
ZWILLMAN got up $112,000 in cash in 1946 as his, ZWILLMAN's,
share of an investment in Louisville, Kentucky, real estate
and 3140,000 in currency in 1946 towards the purchase of
Hampshire House, a plush New York hotel, both of which deals
subsequently fell through,

‘During the trial Assistant United States Attorney
WILFRED W, HOLLANDSR was questioning Mr. I. GEORGE GOLDSTEIN,
a Newark accountant who is an accountant for a number of
firms with which ZWILLMAN is cconnected., ZWILLMAN maintained
to tax agents that he gave his 30% share of ownership in
the Public Service Tobacce Company to his wife as a wedding
present in 1939 and since that time he, ZWILLMAN, has only
been a 313,000 a year employee.

During the entire trial, ZWILLMAN's counsel denied
personal ownership of the company. Assistant United States
Attorney HOLLANDER then produced GOLDSTEIN's testimony
before the KEFAUVER Senate Crime Investigating Committee
under date of October 11, 19850, which testimony revealed
that the Senate Committee Counsel, RUDOLPH HALLEY, had asked
GOLDSTEIN if the Public Service Tobacco wasn't ZWILLMAN's
company '"basically,' and GOLDSTEIN replied that ZWILLMAN
"is a 50% partner and MICHAEL LASCARI is a 50% partner."

In reference to these KEFAUVER hearings, strong
objections from ZWILLMAN's counsel were brought out, in that
he contended that testimony before a Senate Investigating
Committee legally may not be used in a criminal trial,
Before the judge ruled on the point, the defense withdrew
ite objections saying, '"We feel the damage has already been
done.,"

GOLDSTEIN, under subsequent cross-examination by
defense counsel, explained that his testimony before the
KEFAUVER Committee meant that he considered the Tobacco
Company to be owned by ZWILLMAN's and LASCARI's families.

The press which covered the ZWILLMAN trial minutely
reported testimony on February 6, 1956, concerning invest-
ments made in the name of Mrs. MARY ZWILLMAN. It was reperted
Mrs. ZVILIMAN had a 50% share in an investment account with a
Mrs, GLADYS W, SISTC. Mrs. SISTO is the wife of JOSEPH? A.
515870, an official in the investment concern known as J. 4.
Sisto and Company. During 1942 Mrs. ZWILLMAN made an original
investment of $12,000, 1In 1948 she received $24,881 as her
50, share of earnings in this account,
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Ir. SISTC testified that he made purchases of stock
fcr this account without consulting the ZWILLMANSs.
ol Testimony during the trial brought out that ZWILLMAN
made a (17,500 investment in the Durabrick Sales Corporation,
a manufacturer of cement bricks, ZWILLMAN was a 97Y% stock-
holder in this venture, which turned out badly.

DAVID LIEE of 1480 Pleasant Valley Vay, West Qrange,
Now Jersev, a mason contractor, testified that it was he whe
had interested ZWILIMAN in investing money in the brick
company, e said ZWILLMAN gave him $35,000, half of which he

Tratmryr ratrirr nnr? +n WYY T MAN
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Later, Mr. LIEE corrected himself to say that the
money for this brick company actually came from the I and £
Trading Company, a scrap metals firm of which ZWILLMAN was
a 97 stockholder. He added that when he, LIEB, said that
ZWILLIAN made the investment he actually meant the E and S
Compauny made it,.

The press reported under date of February 9, 1956,
that the Vest Orange house in which the ZWILLMANs reside was
s

dceded to lirs. &HILLMAN by her father, EUGENE L., MENDELS,
—a e subject to a $46,000 mortgage held by ZWILLMAN, £20,000 in
repair work was allegedly done in the house in 1947 and 1948.

During the trial various methods were used to bring
out the actual manner in which ZWILIMAN conducted his financial
affairs. During the trial the Government went back through
the depression years to show that actually ZWILILMAN's father-
in-law was a trustee for ZWILLMANM and not his partner.
Testimnony was given to show that EUGENE E. MENDELS, who is
now 82 years of age and seriously ill with heart trouble,
was a banker and broker until the 1929 crash and that he

worked for the W,P,A. during the depression.

In 1942 he signed an affidavit saying that he
had been dependent on the ZWILLMANS since his daughter
married ZWILLMAN in 1939,

MENDELS, who is too ill to appear in court, made
LR a bedside deposition on January 20, 1956. In this deposition
s e : MENDELS said that he became a partner in Alkuno and Company,
o a manufacturer of airplane parts, in 1942 with a $500 invest-
ment and in three years earned $75,000 in salary and profit.
He testified that he gave his daughter $30,000 to $35,000 cf

this money to keep for him and later told her to use it as
she pleased.
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Under cross-examination MENDELS said that tiae
Alkuno partners were ZWILLMAN, MICHAEL LASCARI, and KUNO
¥ HAYMAN. MENDLLS also testified that at the time he invested
Mg_, in Alkuno he had no knowledge of the business, did not
S investigate the company, did not know how much the other
( partners had invested, and had nothing to do with the
company's policies or management. He worked in the Shipping
and Packing Departments and signed payroll checks.

MENDELS insisted he was not a ZWILLMAN nominee in
Alkuno. He testified that he paid taxes on his earnings.

The income tax evasion trial lasted approximately
five weeks during which ZWILLMAN's holdings in various
companies were brought out, all of which have been mentioned
previously. As mentioned, the basis of the trial was the
net worth of ZWILLMAN.

After the completion of Government testimony, the
defense counsel, former Middlesex County State Senator JOHN E.
TOOLAN, stated that, "We have very very carefully considered
and analyzed all the evidence, and after very serious consider-
ation and deliberation I assume the responsibility as defense
counsel of saying we take the position that neither in law
nor in fact has the Government proved this defendant had one
dollar of income other than is shown on his tax return,

i "We go even further, we say the Government has
2 proved as we said they would in our opening, that this
defendant has no income other than that shown on his tax
R return,
"Therefore, we have decided to call nc¢ witnesses
but to rest on the Government's case."

The case was given to a jury on February 29, 1956,
After 30 hours of deliberation the jury reported at 6:00
p.m. on March 1, 1956, that they could not agree on a
verdict. The press reported that the deliberations of the
jury had been as heated as they were prolonged.

Various reports in the press placed the jury count
in the panel as ranging from 10 to 2 for acquittal toc an even
6 to 6 split. The most persistent rumor as related in the
reports was 8 to 4 in favor of the defendant. -

o» oo™
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The "Newark Evening News" dated July 17, 1956,
carried an article to the effect that the Department of
Juztice in Vashington had advised the United Statecs Attorney's
Cffire in MNewark to drop further efforts to have JCEIPT STACHI™
testify about the income of LONGIE ZWILLMAN. The order from tiac
Departunent in Washington came at a time when the then .cting
United States Attorney HERBMAN SCOTT was appealing the ruling
of Judge MODARELLY, mentioned above. There is no information
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available as to whether ZWILLMAN will be retried on his alleged
income tax evasion.

> A S

e : SSOCIATE

Vf—w‘ ZWILIMAN ig ®aid to be and have been associated with
e and in contact with leading racketeers in this area and

saFﬁf throughout the country. The following are some of the better
Reatih known ones, both living and dead: LOUIS BUCHALTER, with alias

Lepke; JACOB SHAPIRO, wich alias Gurrah; MORRIS KLEINMAN;

BENJAMIN SIEGEL, with alias Bugsy; JOSEPH STACHER, with alias

Doc Rosen; MICHAEL COPPOIA, with salias Trigger Mike; GERARDO
CATENA, with alias Jerry; ANGELO DE CARLO, with alias Gyp;

NICK DELMORE; BEN KUTLOW, with alias Tom and Cuddy; WILLIE MORETTI,
with alias Willie Moore; MEYER LANSKY, with alias Bugs Meyer;
FRANK ORSATTI; LOUIS STROMBERG, with alias Dutch Goldberg;

HYMAN STROMBERG; NICK ROSEN; WILLIAM WEISMAN; MO WOLENSKY, with
alias Dimples; MORRIS WOLEN, MORRIS DALITZ, with alias Moe Davis;
FRANK COSTELLO; FRANK ERICKSON; JOSEPH DOTO, with alias Joe Adonis;
L RUGGIERO BOJARDO, with alias Ritchie; MICHAEL LASCARI, VINCENT

i ALO, with alias Jimmy Blue Eyes; ARTHUR P. FLEGENHEIMER, with

- alias Dutch Schultz; SAMUEL KATZ, with alias Sue Eatz.

In February of 1947 it was reported that one "JERRY"
was in charge of all the rackets in the Newark area for ZWILLMAN.

Z¥ILLMAN has been alleged to have represented FRANK
ERICKSON, a New York racketeer, in Newark.

It was alleged in the spring of 1845 that JACK FRIEDLANDER,
formerly of Newark, was ZWILIMAN's front man in the Miami gambling
picture. JAMES J. SAVERESE, the operator of the S. and S.

Novelty Company of Miami Beach, Florida, which concern handled
pinball machines, was also an associate of ZWILLMAN's.

Conflicting information was received approximately
the same time in 1945 that FRIEDIANDER had severed his connec-
tions with ZWILLMAN,

FRANK COSTELLO, FRANK ERICKSON, JOE ADONIS, NICK
DELMORE, VINCENT ALO, and ZWILLMAN and others were alleged
to be associated in gambling matters in the Miami area in 1949.




Other individuals raported as associates of ZWILLMAN
in the past were former Newark City Commissioner MEYER
ELLENSTEIN and other well-known political figures; namely,
Colonel WILLIAM KELLY, the Chairman of the Essex County
Democratic Committee, and JOHN MANNING, the U. S. Collector
of Internal Revenue, Newark, New Jersey.

Information was received that one resason why
ZWILILMAN was able to operate as he did in Newark in the period
around 1946 was because of his contact with Colonel KELLY,
the Democratic leader in Essex County. KELLY was alleged to
make up the political slate at the time of the elections and
then go to ZWILLMAN for whatever money he needed.

It has been reported that ZWILLMAN made a substantial
contribution to the campaign fund of JOHN V, KENNY, former
Mayor of Jersey City, New Jersey, who deposed FRANK HAGUE
from that position.

In 1950 HAROLD KRIEGER, Assistant Corporation Counsel,
Jersey City, New Jersey, whose law firm reportedly represented
many local labor unions, was allegedly a friend of ZWILLAMAN,

While testifying before the Senate Crime Investigating
Committee on August 18, 1951, JOSEPH B. BOZZO of Paterson, New
Jersey, admitted that he knew numerous of the racketeers in
whom the Senate Committee was interested. In this testimony
BOZZO stated that he had known ZWILLMAN for some 15 years and
that he had solicited ZWILLMAN's political aid on only one
occasion, which was during the 1846 New Jersey campaign when
BOZZ0O worked to get support for HAROLD HOFFMAN, the Republican
Gubernatorial candidate in the Primaries. In news releases
BOZZO's name was subsequently brought into the foreground
during the 1953 New Jersey Gubernatorial election when it was
brought out that BOZZO had contributed $25,000 cash to the

Republican Party in 1849.

HAROLD HOFFMAN, who was Governor of New Jersey from
1935 to 1837, advised the Senate Crime Investigating Committee
that he had asked ZWILLMAN for help in 1846. He also stated
that he had not met ZWILLMAN until after he left the Governorship
in 1937 and added that ZWILILMAN had never made any improper
requests of him. When ZWILIMAN testified before this same
Senate Committee, he was vague in bis answers concerning
numerous telephone calls between himself and HOFFMAN. Though
ZWILLMAN and HOFFMAN were admittedly associated, the actual
closeness of the relationship is unknown, ZWILLMAN's name

has been frequently injected into local political campaigns
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in the local press, but no specific instances have been brought
out other than that admitted by former Governor HAROLD HOFFMAN.
A Democratic Governor was elected in 1453 after HAROLD HOFFMAN,
who was Director of the Unemployment Security Division, a big
political job in New Jersey, was suspended for alleged
irregularities. During his suspension HOFFMAN died from a
heart attack.

It has been alleged that ZWILLMAN paid the entire
bill for the funeral expenses of former Governor HOFFMAN.

et In early 1955 it was reported that ZWILLMAN indirectly
controlled the insurance agency operated by LOUIS SAPERSTEIN
and that the contribution by the liquor industry in the form
of premiums for welfare and insurance represented a lucrative
e source of revenue for both SAPERSTEIN and ZWILLMAN.

Considerable publicity was given to the mishandling
of insurance matters by SAPERSTEIN and others. SAPERSTEIN
was sentenced to five years for contempt in conmnection with
insurance kickbacks to union representatives. SAPERSTEIN
started to talk, resulting in the indictment of other members
. of the racket element in New York; namely, GEORGE SCALISE
Eal and SOL SILENTO. 1In March of 1956 in Newark SAPERSTEIN was
shot four times in the head but lived. News releases at the
time speculated that SAPERSTEIN's implication of others in
the insurance racket was the cause of his shooting.

In June of 1848 EDWARD A, ELEINMAN, who reportedly
operated a handbook at the Stevens Hotel, Miami Beach, was
the right-hand man of LONGIE ZWILLMAN,

biD



at a night spot in Newark, New Jersey,
Mirror. This location is now reportedly

S It is alleged that ZWILLMAN and his gssociates
ere responsible for a "coming out party" tor&
¢ known “

out of existence.
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- LEGITIMATE ENTERPRISES

A number of investigations had reportedly been
N - conducted concerning the allegations that WILLIAM LILLIAN
:;F-J and his brother, AL LILLIAN, operated in illegal liquor
o traffic along the Jersey shore. These investigations

e n??nwnniﬂv -a+ -'lfh littla suncace and tha hrathars ﬂnh+'lnnnd
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their operations until AL LILLIAN was murdered. Immediately
after this murder, WILLIAM LILLIAN entered into the cigarette
. vending machine business with a company known as the Public
Service Tobacco Company and became the largest operator of
this type business in the area. In his operations he was
supposed to have employed some of the members of ZWILLMAN's
. gang. At the height of his business LILLIAN was taken out
jﬁf one night and given a severe beating. B8hortly thereafter,
the company wac p“rche_sed from LILITAN and it wae rumorad
'3};_“ that ZWILLMAN threatened to kill him if he did not give up
' the business.
=

The Public Bervice Tobacco Company was then
operated as a corporation, the incorporators being “"JERRY"
CATENA, "DOC™" ROSEN, and ABNER ZWILLMAN., The business continued
under this particular setup for some time after which ZWILLMAN

i transferred his stock to CATENA. The stock was then reportedly
transferred back to ZWILLMAN,

L 4

- The offices of the Public Bervice Tobacco Company
are located at 1464 North Broad S8treet, Hillside, New Jersey.
ZWILLMAN reportedly goes to these offices sometime during
the morning and remains there most of the day, It has been
advised that these offices are used as a meeting place for
numerous racketeers in the New York and New Jersey area,
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Information hag been received MICHAEY, LASCART,

tion hae that
in 1955, advised that he was employed as Manager of the
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Federal Automatic Company, 34 Evans Terminal, Hillside,
New Jersey, and also as Manager of the Public Service Tobacco

Company, He stated that his lncome from the above employments

was $26,000.00 per year, It was also reported at the time
that an official of the Hillside National Bank, Hillside,
New Jersey, identified LASCARI as the Manager of the above
named firms and stated in addition that the President of
both these firms is ABNER ZWILLMAN.

In 1946 LASCARI reportedly stated that he was the
"Manager - QOwner" of the Manhattan Cigarette Service, 1485

York Avenue, New York City. The officlals of the Manhattan

Cigarette Service at that time were his wife, VIRGINIA
LASCARI, bhis daughter, DOLORES, and MARY ZWILLMAN. This
firm banked with the Manufacturers Trust Company, 74th
Street and lst Avenue, New York City and reportedly carried
belances amounting to five figures.

It has been alleged that ZWILLMAN has been interested
y different business organizations. In August, 1938 it
Tacre
- b‘;

d that ZWILLMAN bad an interest in the following:

in m

vy
wao

iig

Tavern Restaurant

Blue Diamond

Harr-Kegtap Company

J & J Distributors Company
Joseph Reinfeld Company

Blue Mirror Night Club

Public Service Tobacco Company

Woednn and MAamrnany
MYV ML SRl WAFL LT Y

Browne-Vintner Company, Inc.

Star Bowling and Billiard Academy
Borok's Furniture Company

Poth's Distributing Company
Galsworthy Wine and Liquors
United Brewing Company

U. 8. Yeast Company

It is believed that the U. 8. Yeast Company is

no longer in existence. However, in 1935 or 1936 JOHL REED,
attorney for the New England Yeast Company (the organization
out of which the U. 8. Yeast Company was former), advised

that ZWILLMAN held a $2,000.00 mortgage on the property of the

r+
+
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U. S. Yeast Company., Any further holdings in this company
by ZWILLMAN was not indicated,

The "Newark News" of March 16, 1950 reported a
comment of Assistant United B8tates Attorney CHARLES TYNE in
connection with the indictment of JAMES "NIGGY" RUTKIN for
income tax evasion to the effect that $608,000,00 was paid
by JOSEPH REINFELD at a 1943 conference in Newark, According
to TYNE $358,000,00 of this amount went to ZWILLMAN and to
JOSEPH STACHER, He said that the payment was in settlement
of the sale of Browne-Vintner Company, Inc. by REINFELD.
STACHER, who reportedly received only $20,000,00, and
ZVWILLMAN were said to have had a legitimate interest in the
company, The Government, in its sult, alleged that RUTKIN
had no interest in Browne-Vintner and obtained his share of
the money through “extortion and bholdup®.

It has been reported that ZWILLMAN controlled the
New Jersey Institute of Wine and Spirits Distributors, Inc.
Members of this institute were the Joseph Reinfeld Company,
J & J Distributing Company, and the Galsworthy Distributing
Company, all wholesale liquor concerns, The purpose of this
ingtitute was allegedly teo control prices, to galn control of
retail liguor business in New Jersey, to eliminate other
wholesalers, and to lobby in the New Jersey Legislature.

It has been alleged that ZWILLMAN was a partner in
the Alkuno and Company which reportedly manufactured machine
parts for aircraft during World War II. The handling of this
type of machine work originated in the repair and servicing of
cigarette vending machines,

It has been alleged that ZWILLMAN may have at one
time had an interest in the Casablanca Club, 1011 Broad
Street, Newark, New Jersey. The Casablanca Club was
reportedly opened on ZWILLMAN's money, and ZWILLMAN's former
chauffeur, GEORGE HABERMAN, is now the sole owner.

The "Newark News™ of May 16, 1950, and the
"Newark Star Ledger" of May 17, 1950, reported that the
Casablanca Club was raided on May 16, 1950 on suspicion of
handling heroin, Thirty-one federal indictments were handed
down prior to the raid, -
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Information has been received that a block of
stock in New Jersey,
purchased e name oI one 8 actually

gﬂa owned by ZWILLMAN, It was allege at a group, of which
‘ ZYILLMAN was believed to be a part, had attempted to take
over control of this bank,

It has been alleged that ZWILLMAN was part owner
of the Dempsey Vanderbilt Botel, Miami, Florida, the other
owner being JACK DEMPSEY, former world's heavy we ight champion,
This allegation apparently was widespread in the Miamili area,

i resulting in one BEN GAINES calling the Miami FBI Office

oy and advising that he and DEMPSEY owned the Dempsey Vanderbilt
E”" Hotel. GAINES denied that ZWILLMAN had any connection with
"—‘!:'.'f = the hotel.
e It has also been reported that ZWILLMAN put up the
T money for the purchase of the Hotel Versailles, Long Branch

New Jersey, and that he alsoowns the West End Casino and the
Colony Surf Club, West End, New Jersey. ZVWILLMAN owns a
residence and resides during the summer months at 109 Jerome
- Avenue, Deal, New Jersey.

It has been reported that ZWILLMAN was instrumental
financially in the formation of the Wine and Liquor Salesmen
of New Jersey, lLocal 19, Newark, New Jersey, and reportedly
controls this union,

The Runyon Sales Company of New York, Inc., 123 West
Runyon Street, Newark, is reportedly controlled by ZWILLMAN,
This company also operates as "Music By Muzak" and uses the
corporate name of World Wired Music, Inc., The latter company
sells "piped-in" music to factories, offices, restaurants,
and similar establishments. The Runyon Sales Company of New
York was originally known as the Royal Music Company of
New York and the owmersof this company originally included
JOSEPH STACHER.

The Runyon S8ales Company of New York was said to be
the authorized distributor of AMI Juke Boxes in New York City
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@mi(: and maintains offices at 593 10th Avenue, New York City.

ZWILLMAN is alleged to have placed one of his
union leaders at the head of the union having jurisdiction
over juke boxes in order to control the industry and to
exact tribute from those in the juke box business,.

e ZWILLMAN is alleged to control the Kinney Parking
- System in New York City and vicinity.

Information was received in 1955 that a housing
development known as the "Hi-Bar" development was then being
e constructed at Barnegat Light, New Jersey and that some of the
. money for this project was coming from ZWILLMAN,

—_ ch 28, 1951
! ”‘:;peared at the Philadelphia Office he
. urnished the following information:

8 company is

‘ esearch corporation specializing the field of internal

' combustion, His company develops patents, and grants patent
licenses to various manufacturers on a royalty fee basis. BHe,

8 also connected at Princeton University Jet Propulsion
research associate doing consulting work, The

Jet Propulsion Center is sponsored by the Office of Naval
Research, His work there is not classified., The Jet

Propulsion Center at Princeton University was formerly kmnown

| as the Guggenheim Foundation, and is now known as the

| Forrestal Research Foundation,

) Pm“ a friend named —)f
i the Jet sion Center, Princeton University, In the
‘ fall of years 1948 M hat he
had a lead whereby At grant somB DALENT licenses
hen thdm a brother-in-law of
name unknown), who operates a window cleaning

shment in Newark, New Jersey. A day or so later,
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. —brother—in—law introducedlpa one A, G. LEW,
ecretary, American Federation of r Department Store

Council of New Jersey, 45 ford Place, Newark, New Jersey.
understood tha:ﬁ brother-in-law had
rable business partment stores in his window
cleaning business, and in that wa way had become acquainted with
A, G, LEW., The introduction of o LEW occurred at the
Pennsylvania Railroad Station in Ne s New Jersey, in the fall
of either 1948 or 1949, After the introduction A, G, LEW did
not say a word but merely opened the door the large
Buick automobile in which he was sitting. ntered the
automobile and observed . G. LEW wor der his
coat, LEW then drove through various sections of Newark
and then a short distance out a main highway and stopped in

;r““ front of 2 small brick building, which building was about
40 fget long and 15 or 20 feet wide, The building was
Eﬁsyw apparently an old store building and it stood alone beside

R ‘o the highway. The windows in the front of the store building
4. 1)  had been blacked out, Upon entering the building,
s+ . observed a switchboard with 12 trunk lines and 2 t
;1Y operators who were constantly busy at the switchboard,
Lounging about inside the building were a half-dozen rough

looking characters. After waiting for one-half hour, not
knowing whom he was to neet, ABNER “IW drove uﬁ H
Cadillac automobile, and approached 1d
ZWILLMAN that he was interested in PROmOTiNG COMDUSTIOn
engines and in granting patent licenses on a royalty basis,
ZWILLMAN then telephoned J., A. S8ISTA, President of Republic
Industries, 20 ¥Wall Street, New York City, and said

“] am sending a man down to see you,"™ There was then a

pause, after which ZWILLMAN said, "Well I don't care,
I'm sending him down anyway. Mr. LEW will drive him down.,"

LEY then drove ack to Newark, ﬁk ﬁute 1 to New
11 Street, where et J. A.

York City, and
SISTA, President of Republic Industries. telephonically
- contacted Kermouth Manufacturing Company in Detroit and

alked to an official there., He then toldmlt:at
#uld be contacted at a later date By eral
er of EKermouth Manufacturing Company., A. G. LEY¥Y then
drove *;ck to the Newark Station., During
the t driving @iiiithe said mothing. dinny
noticed that LEW was sun- » and in an attempt to

draw him into conversation, asked him where he obtained this
sun-burn, whereupon LEW replied that he alwmys flew to Florida

A 1
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I every weekexd, This was the extent of the conversation
between LEW and JE and was very uneasy about
" such mysterious WEYE O doing DUBINGss,

About four weeks later the General Manager of

Kermouth Manufacturing Company, who is also th resident or
| iigg mt of that company, came to*f!ice in
i He expressed an interest pump for

a diesel mar ) 4 ich is assigned to
aned a drawing
p e representative ol Kermouth Manufacturing

; Company. Negotiations fell through, and latemvrrote
- ' to the General Manager of Kermouth Manufactur y asking
k. : for return of the drawing, He received ly from Kermouth
that the drawing bad not been roceived.bﬁacertamed
that Kermouth Manufacturing Company in a subsidiary
of the Berium Steel Company, 20 Wall Street, New York, and
that Berium Steel Company 1s wholly controlled by Republic
Industries, 20 Wall 8treet, New York, also that Republic Industries
is 2 parent company for many other subsidiaries. Recently
Mas noticed in the newspapers that various subsidiaries
ic Industries have received heavy loans from
f the R,F.C. He has also learned that it is common knowledge

- . on Wall Street that J, A, SISTA, President of Republic
Industries, is an unsavory churaiiir and has been involved in

illicit business manipulations, observed that
ZWILLMAN gave orders to a represen e of the A.F, of L.
and tht have some control in that union in Newark,
Also, bserved that ZWILLMAN gave orders to the
President oY Republic Industries, and therefore must be a
powerful figure. He gathered the impression t G. LEW,
of the A, F, of L, is a henchman of ZWILLMAN, had
noted in a local newspaper an article which set o the
results of the questioning by the Kefauver Committee of
ABNER ZWILLMAN, in which it was stated that ZWILLMAN admitted
operating 1100 cigarette vending machines, and also admitted
that he was a former bootlegger, but declinii ii iive
further data regarding his money matters. eels

that there is little doubt but what ZWILLMEN Bpersres a giant
gambling establishment, and has bhis finger in union activities.

In testifying before the Senate Crime Investigating
Committee in 1951, ZWILLMAN admitted that he ocomtrolled
the Pederal Automatic Company which had about 600 or 700
washing mchine units located in apartments in northern New
Jersey.
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Information has b mid 1946

concesslions Ior coln operated washing
machines in apartment houses. The business reportediy
flourished untal 1947 when a new firm, the Federal Automatic
Company, Evans Terminal Road, Hillside, New Jersey, was set
uﬁ bi ii‘iﬂﬁ BLUM, After the Federal Company was established,
allegedly had difficulty in nbfaininc

Ss1ons he new building projects,and it was determined
&ﬂID that the concessions were beinﬁ granted to the Federal Auto-

matic Company even thoug upposedly offered a larger
{ commission to the owner o bullder for the concession.

\ One of the owners of miiegadiy sald, "There
' is no point in fight don't want to find
’ yourself some day in the Passaic River.”

Toward the end of 1947 a renreasantative of

Pwaa told it would be silly to attempt to get the
oncession at a project then being built because the FHA
loan granted in conmection with the financing of the

project specified that the Federal Automatic Company would
be allowed the concession,

= in September, 1955 that one

WEISS was also believ en Iree on

2ail on an indictment in Detroit, Michigan. He was reported
at the time to be in contact with ZWILLMAN at his residence
in West Orange, New Jersey and his office at the General

: Motors Sales and Servic any, Newark, N.J, It was also
LD  advised that WILLMAN arranged to have
a meeting wi at what was referred to as “the

clothing plant", It was believed this referred to the

-

L -3l ~
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Dell Clothing Company, 900 Passaic Avenue, East Newark,
New Jersey, which is owned by a family named ZARKOW.

It has been rumored in the past that the actual owner of
the Dell Clothing Company is RUGGIERO BOIARDO, who is
reportedly a prominent rackefteer in the Newark area.

Information has been received that ZWILLMARN
often met PHILIP WEISS for private discussions in the
Peacock Alley of the Waldorf Astoria Hotel in New York City.

Information was received in 1955 that the '"Wall
Street Journal" was checking on PHILIP WEISS concerning his
attempts to purchase openhearth steel furnaces from the
United States Steel Company in the name of the Barium Steel
Corporation in which ZWILLMAN allegedly has a substantial
interest.

T Local metropolitan newspapers on or about
October 5, 1954 carried accounts of ZWILLMAN's testimony
before the Larner Committee in Jersey City, New Jersey on
October 5, 1954. The Larner Committee had been appointed
by a local court to investigate alleged irregularities in
the operations of the city government of Jersey City, New
Jersey. The following is a summary of the information
appearing in the newspaper articles at that time:

ZWILLMAN acknowledged on the stand that he had loaned
$20,000 to one LESLIE M. WEBER to assist WEBER in his efforts
to negotiate a $90,000 real estate deal for control of the
land on which the old Jersey City baseball park stood. This
transaction dated back to 1947, however, it never actually
materialized. After purchasing the property for $90,000,
WEBER subsequently was pald $94,000 by Jersey City for "damages"
he was supposed to have suffered.

During the Senate Investigation Committee (Kefauver
Hearings) during 1951, ZWILLMAN testified that a man named

qcii ‘ WEBER was one of those who were trustees for him in land
Froaen holdings. When testifying before the Larner Committee,

PRSI . ZWILLMAN acknowledged that LESLYE M. WEBRER wae the same

' individual he referred to in the Kefauver Committee Hearings,
but ZWILLMAN added that he had erred before the Senate

Comnmittee because of a confliction between the terms trustee

and borrower. ZWILLMAN insisted that he actually had no
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jg:” financial interest in the Jersey City transaction. The loan
i was made by ZWILLMAN in October, 1949, ZWILLMAN giving WEBER

a check for $20,000 and in return received notes. ZWILLMAN
related that WEBER repaid $12,500 in sixty days, and that he,
ZWILLMAN, still holds the notes for the remaining $7,500 of
the loan.

During this Larner Hearing, ZWILLMAN was asked if
be had ever made political campaign contributions to either
of the former mayors of Jersey City, namely FRANK HAGUE or
JOHN V. KENNY. He replied that he had not.

During his testimony, ZWILLMAN apparently gave
answers such as "no" or "I can't recall". The attorney asked
ZWILLMAN to clarify his distinction between the two and his
reply was as follows:

N "My answer to that, Mr. NOLAN, for the last five

- years there are some professional informers around
here who are putting up things about me, getting
people to send anonymous letters, getting people
to make phony phone calls, getting people to accuse

e me of making an offer of $300,000 which never existed.

Y"And if I definitely say no to something, they will
have two goons to say I did, and you will have me
for perjury. And I am not going to put myself in
that position if I can help it."

In reply to a question, ZWILLMAN stated that HAROLD
KRIEGER, the Assistant Corporation Counsel for Jersey City,
was the only Jersey City official he kmew. The above
$300,000 offer is believed to refer to the alleged offer made by
ZWILLMAN during the gubernatorial campaign of 1950 or 1951
in the amount of $300,000 for democratic candidate WENE.

The "Jersey Journal', Jersey City, New Jersey, of
April 8, 1857, contained an article reporting that SAMUEL
A. LARNER was scheduled to return that date before the Hudson
County Grand Jury with "additional" testimony concerning an
"old ball park" transaction involving ABNER ZWILLMAN. First
Assistant Prosecutor JULIUS CANTAR declined to state what
the testimony was about but it was believed that the word
“additional'" meant evidence other than that reported by LARNER
in his probe of the Jersey City finances.
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The article continued that LARNER recommended
a charge of false swearing against ZWILLMAN on the basis
of testimony given by ZWILLMAN before a Senate Committee
about his interest in a Jersey City housing development,
ZWILLMAN told the LARNER probers however, that he did
not know his money was being put up for "old ball park"
house deal.

CANTAR was reported in the article to have stated
that the law prohibited the use of testimony given before
a Senate Committee for a criminal charge. He said the
sifting of evidence against ZWILLMAN would continue, CANTAR
said the jury was to decide whether to call ZWILLMAN
and LESLIE WEBER, the man with whom former Commissioner
DONALD F, SPENCE handled the proposed transaction,
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ILLEGITIMATE ACTIVITYES

Information has been received that in the spring
of 1940 Mayor MEYER ELLENSTEIN of Newark, New Jersey was
acquitted of alleged misconduct in office., Upon his
acgquittal ZWILLMAN reportedly threw a big party for him.
it was also said at that time that ZWILLMAN was directing
the reorganization of the Newark Police Department,

Information was also received that ZWILLMAN had
acquired a substantial block of stock in the Brewster
Aircraft Corporation in late 1939 or early 1940, and at the
time was allegedly operating a racket with FRANK CORBALLY,
then local WPA Administrator who was supplying WPA labor
to Brewster. It was also said at that time that as of
4/17/40 no lease had been negotiated by Brewster for the
use of the Newark Airport,and as a result the corporation
was having free use of the property.

It was reported in September, 1955 that
ZWILLMAN exercised more control over the New York waterfront
than any other individual,

Information was also received in January, 1957
that ZVWILLMAN was still believed to exert influence along
the New York City waterfront.

It was reported in March, 1957 that ZWILLMAN
had never been known to have a personal interest in water-
front activities in the Port Newark, New Jersey area.

Information has been received that one EDDIE
MC GRATH called a series of "“top echelon" meetings at the
Rivera Hotel, Cliffside Park, New Jersey on 12/2/54.
These meetings were considered to be in connection with the
waterfront situation, and among those present were the
following:

ALBERT ANASTASIA

MEYER LANSKY -
CONNIE NOONAN

EDDIE MC GRATH

ABNER ZWILLMAN
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HANGOUTS AND PLACES OF
AMUSEMENT FREQUENTED

— N, AT e

Public Service Tobacco Company

1464 Broad Street

Hillside, New Jersey

La Martinique Restaurant

Route U.S8, 22

Mountaingide, New Jersey

Dot's Kitchen Restaurant
Florham Park, New Jersey

DESCRIPTION

The following criminal record for ABNER ZWILLMAN,
FBI Number 346333, was received from the ldentification
Division of the Federal Bureau of Investigation under date

of July 8, 1953:

Contributor Name Arrested Charge Disposition
of Fingerprints and Number or Rec'd
Police Depart-  ABE March 8, atrocious dismissed
ment, Newark, ZWILLMAN 1927 assault and
New Jersey #—— battery with
intent
Sheriftf's
Office, Newark, ABRAHAM November atrocious December 11,
New Jersey ZWILLMAN 1928 assault 1930 received
#A-741 (finger- and $1,000 fine
printed Dbattery and 6 months
December in Essex County
12, 1930) Penitentiary
United States ABNER August 22,contempt Sentenced 6
Marshal ZWILLMAN 19398 of court - months
New York City, #C-23-292 appeal - freed
New York on bail and
sentence reverse.
USM, Newark, ABNER June 23, attempt to No biil
N.J. ZWILLMAN 1953 evade income
#3649-A tax etc.
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According to newspaper accounts at the time,
on December 31, 1954 a fifteen-year old indictment against
ZWILLMAN on a charge of contempt of court was dismissed in
Federal Court, New York City. ZWILLMAN's indictment was
the oldest of fifty indictments dismissed by the court
on that date., On August 21, 1939 ZWILLMAN had been adjudged
in contempt and sentenced to six months for refusal to
answer questions before the Grand Jury in New York. He
had been called to name his business assoclates from 1928
through 1932 which is the time be is alleged to have been
e : active in the bootlegging racket, This contempt conviction
:%5._ was reversed on 1/15/40 by the U, S. Court of Appeals which

F ruled that ZWILLMAN had a right to refuse to answer the

" questions on grounds of self ipncrimination, The Government
g did not appeal this reversing and the case was returned

o for re-trial. Three months later it was marked off the
judicial calendar and was never recalled.

The following is a physical description of
ZWILLMAN:

Name: _ ABNER ZWILLMAN
Aliases: ABE ZWILLMAN,
ABRAHAM ZWILLMAN,
LONGY ZWILLMAN,
LONGIE ZWILLMAN,
LONGEY ZWILLMAN,
GEORGE LONG, A. LONG,
A, SPITZEL, ABE SPITZEL,
AL WILLIAMS

Date of Birth:
Place of Birth:
Height:

Yeight:

Build:

Hair:

Eyes:
Complexion:
Teeth:

Scars and Marks:
Peculiarities:
¥inter Reslidence:

- 37 -

July 27, 1904
Newark, New Jersey
6! lin

200 pounds
Athletic

Brown

Gray-blue

Dark

Good

None

Heavy eyebrowsi large nose

50 Beverly Road
¥est Orange, New Jersey
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109 Jerome Avenue

Deal, New Jersey

Public Service Tobacco Company
Hillside, New Jersey

Married 7/7/39 at

Millburn, New Jersey

Summer Residence:
Business:

Marital Status:

Wife: MARY DE GROOT MENDELS
STEINBACH ZWILLMAN

Stepson: JOHN STEINBACH, age about 22

Daughter: LYNN CATHERINE ZWILLMAN

Father-in-law:
Father:
Mother:
Sisters:

Brothers:

Race:
Nationality:
Education:
Criminal Record:
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age about 12
EUGENE MENDELS
Deceased

ANNA ZWILLMAN
BESSIE WARCHOWSKY
age about 56;

ETHEL MORGENSTEIN
age about 49;

PHOEBE CLINER

age about 43

BARNEY ZWILLMAN
age about 46;

HARRY ZWILLMAN
age about 45;

IRVING ZWILLMAN

age n'l\n“v 39

¥hite
American
Grammar school
FBI #346333
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[ T8s isformatica reportsd oa page 1, PRIRgIapa i,
!EH:J has no specific source. The infermatioa is ceataimed in
case entitled "FURDRESS,; ET AL, ANTITRUST.”

The specific source ef iaformation reported on
page 1, paragraphs 2 aad 3, aad page 2, paragraph 1, is
unknown. The information is eontaimed ia GIIF memo dated
October 15, 1948,

e sascean sl 4oddesceme d
‘“' L") [ 3

|7, paragraph 2, is

' The specific source of information reported om
page 2, paragraphs 3, 4, and 5, is unknown. 7The information
is contained in New York GIIF memo dated April 13, 1954.

0 ;hoiso tion reported ez page 3,
b PATAETAD. )y 18

The specific source of imformation reported on
page 3, paragraphs 4, 5, and 6, is unknown. The information
is contained in GIIF memo dated Nay 13, 1944.

The information reported on page 4, paragraph 1,
has no specific source. The infermation is contaimed in
case entitled -rnnnn:ss, 1OUIS BUCHALTER, 'Il., BT AL;
ARTITRUST."

The source of information reported on page 4,
paragraph 2, is LONGY Z¥ILIMAN, who gave the information
during an interview in connection with the "FURDRESS"
investigation, which iaformation at that time was given on
a strictly confidential basis.

The information reported on page 4, paragraphs 3, 4,
and 5, and page 8, paragraphs 1 and 2, has mo specific lonrco.
pe hfﬁ:-tiu- is w-tiiiﬁd is sase emtitled "FURDRRSS; ET AL;
AXTITRUST,” ' ' '
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the case entitled “"FURDRESS.



The iaformation reported on page 5, paragraphs 4 and 5,
has no specific source. The information is contained in case
entitled "PURDRESS; ET AL; ANTITRUST."

The source of information reperted oa page 6,
paragraph 1, is The information is set out in
New York letter eau FURDRESS" ¢ase dated August 16,
1939. - ' :

The Anformatioa reported ea page 6, paragraph 2,
has no specific so The informatien is eomtaimed in
memo from &#‘o SAC dated November 3,
1935, Serial .

The information reported oa page 8, paragraph 3,

has no specific source. The information is contained in case
entitled "FURDRESS; ET AL; ANTITRUSBT.”

The source of information rongri's oB_RAES gl I===‘r;ph

T? kIOII Tac

[ o -— I —_—— ——e g | r-} P

L M of information reported on page 6, paragraph
e, isﬂluﬂk New Jersey.

The specific source of information reported on page 6,
paragraph 7, 18 unknown.

The specific source of information reported on page 7,
parsgraph 1, is unknown.

L Lo —msceemam ol S e ossmam dd

v T : -2stion reported on page 7, paragraph
o 2, 1 g
e e source of information reported on page 7, paragraph
bﬂ 3, 18 ﬁu set sut in Niami GIIF memo dated December 1,
4 1945

ce of information reported on page 7, paragraph
S0 - QD
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The of information i'oportod on page 7, paragraphs
o wa 7. +Zegllll

The sourcs of iaformation reported oa aph

i "
oSS
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: The source of imfo ion reported 8 agraph
o &

The specific source of information reported on page 8,

paragraph 3, is unknown. The imnformation is set eut im GIIF
mamn of Qctoher. 1945,

Lad B ] -_ e &

| B of information roported on page 8, paragraph
ji‘“’ « 9, is as set forth in New York letter to Bureau
& - dated ' 9, in the ease entitled "FURDRESS."
g The specific scurce of information reported oa page 8,
paragraph 6, is unknown,

[had

The specific source of information reported on pag

T il b -

- paragraph 1, ormation is contained in
L 1, report of SA ted January 29, 1844, at
- ~ '~ Newark, entitle INDUSTRY, ANTITRUST."

The source of information reported en page 9, paragraph
2, is a suppressed report of the "UAW~CIO Coanvention Committee
to Investigate Racketeering and Gemngsterisa in the Union"
dated March 21, 1947. %The report covered activities in 1940.

L

b ;hoizo-ro. 6!
L1Ci PATARTAP ’th

B0

on ia report e
dated February 8, 1050, at Newark, in the
ET AL; LABOR MANAGEMENT RELATIONS

[ ]
ACT OF 1947."

The source of iaformation reported on page 9,
5113 paragraph 4, is

The sour tion reported om page 10,
b1D paragraph 1, is
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The sour
BID paragraph 2, is

The source of ormatien reported ea page 10,
1D  paragraph 3, 1s 1

ormation reported on page 10,

. The source of fnformation reported oam ®
larniisghs 6 and 7, and page 11, paragraph 1, is

whose relishility has met heen fylly gsfEEISSnaS.
boen interviewed

Bl
LD

The sources of ianformatioa reported on page 11,
paragraphs 2, 3, and 4, page 12, puragraphs 1 and 2, and
page 13, paragraphs 1, 3, and 3, are news releases.

The specific source of iaformation reported on

page 13, par is waknown. The iaformation is coamtaimed
in Newark file entitled

The sources of information reported on page 14,
paragraphs 2, 3, 4, 5, and 6, page 15, paragraphs 1, 2, 3, 4,
5, and 6, page 16, paragraphs 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, and 6, page 17,
paragraphs 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, and 8, and page 18, paragraphs
1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, and 8, are news réleases during the
trial period contained in the "Newark Eveaing News" and
"Newark Star-Ledger."

The seurce of iaformatiea reperted en page
paragraph 9, aad 1, 3
11 that

The source of information reported on page 20,
paragraph 1, is case entitled "FURDRESS; ANTITRUST."” MNany
of the associates named were admitted by ZWILLMAN himself
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during his interviews. They vcro liktvilo adlittod by the
assoclates themsslves, many of vhom were interviewed regarding
tho vhoroabouts of LOUIS BUCHALTER as a duri

" investigation.
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F s The 80 of 21
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The source of infermation toportod o4 page 2],
paragraph 4, was uakaeowa ia 1950,




The source n reported on e 22
. The source of iaf .
0 et S

The source tion re ted on 22
paragraph 6, is

‘ The source of 1n£o¥;it1 e fbd on page 233,
> parsaraphe 1, 3, aad 3, ol

The source of iaformation reported on page 23,
paragraph 4, is usknown,

- The so of information reported on page 23,
<7D parerson 8, (N
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The source of information reported éa Page 24, para. 1, an

paragraph 2 is uaknown. N
The source of iniorlation reported on page 24,
0 D paragraph 3 is _. o

The source of informition reported om page 24,
paragraph 4 is surveillances conducted by Bureau Agents,

.- . The msour a 24
t - paragraph 5 1s
D w

The source of informatiom reported en page 25

paragraph 1 1u—nnknoin.

The source of information reported on page 25,
paragraph 2 is the Personal Nistory Bection of the "Furdress"

investigation,
The source of info d on page 25,
' o~ Daragraph 3 is report of SA ted 11/6/36
¢ 1”7 ‘entitled "U.8. YEAST CORPORATHUNT "INTENPERING BY VIOLENCE

WOTH INTERSTATE COMMERCE."

gl The sour
b_.l ™ ar h is
The source of informa age 26,
E;kﬂ paragraph 3 is report of SA ted
T 8/30/46 at New York City en .
‘ The ported on page 26
0 peeneron 3 R '

The source o6f 1:10 eported on a 27
h 1lis SA
b1

| The source of ianforgation reported en page 27,
-B]'C paragrapnh Z is report oi Wtu 3/30/39 at
Miami, Plorida entitled " .

};K; The source of information re age 2
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o - The source of n_reported
s paragraph 5, is _

The source of information reperted en page 27,
paragraph 8 is the Chicago Crime Commission as set ont in
New York blind memo to Director dated 3/12/58 entitled
"ABNER ZWILLMAN, GIIF (TOP BMOODLPM COVERAGE)".

= The sglic Sl lnlaEaAiign reported on page 23,
¢~ PATAETaph 2 s D

o The source of information reported on page 28,
paragrapbh 3 is AUSA THOMAS A, BOLAN, 8D NXY. '

The s

L ar
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The
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-
" 'gh: 80 1 informatien reported on page 31,
L~  paragrap -b
Lo~ _
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a, 1 and

£ par

The source of inf n e 32,para, 1 and
L The lolie of hfomtﬁ ﬂi HI. 35| iara. 1 and

- The ‘ot iaforma Zano  page 35,
57 overers 7
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; The source of information reported om page 35,
p1D  paragraph 5 is

The source of informati@n report

b1

aragraph

The source of 1n!or-ation'iOportodial'Plto‘BB,
paragraph 1 is surveillamsce by fgents of the Newark ¥BI Office,

The of iaformation reported on page 36,
paragraph 2 is - o

The f information reported em page 36,
paragrazs 3 1 (N
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' f()ﬁice Memor andums - UNITED STA. S GOVERNMENT

DIRECTOR, FBI P pate.  39/1/57
s i 14
o SAC; NEWARK (94-417)

7 sumJecT: ABHERli‘IILLIIAN, was.

| / GIIF
é : (TOP HOODLUM COVERAGE) i ,
L - er g v
| 1
I

- = & L- W4

Re Newark leiter to Bureau dated 3/27/57. /

This letter is intended to cover the period from
3/27/57 to date.

There is still no information available as to
whether ZWILLMAN will be retried on his alleged income tax
: ) evasion.
I;mg Information was received from a reportsdly re

h K ™
i
source of Assistant United States Attorney THOMAS A, BOLAN

Do Southern District of New York, that ZWILLMAN was alleged to
ro- ontrol the Kinney Parking System in New York City. P
- D m records were checked concerning the

eém which gave no indication conceraing such control

as alleged.

:'ﬁ*. 5 Information has been related in previous letters
ot 2

concerning ZWILIMAN'g alleged connection with the Runvon

nng cLien Iunyon S8

Company of New York, Inc; however, no info
such a tie-up was developed

e1D

was also pointed out that one S R, » who
at one time was listed as Treasurer of the Runyon Sales Company,

was at one time connected with the Kool-Vent Aluminum Awning

Company of Trenton, New Jersey, in which company GERARD CATENA, -
a top hoodlum in the Newark area, was also connected., BROWN ~;}
is no longer with the Kool-Vent Company. Whether the JAMES R.

BROWN mentioned as previously connected with both companies was
one and the same man is unknovn d

e RECORDED - ?
T"é gou:e;ork (94-419 sub 10) _@"'34085" 7

e

—

1 - Newark e
RHP:sas N\ 6‘};\% - o
(4)

B840rr 1n 14!;7 o
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A pretext call on 9/26/57 by M*to
the Kinney headquarters at 1013 Broad Street, Newark, revealed

A that a Mrs. MARY BROWN had formerly been employed by the
company but has not been there for some months, No information
is presently available to substantiate this allegation of
ownership by ZWILLNAN,

A
© i

el

&
-
Eﬁ;a.
advised B8s ' n
a ascertained that ZWI was
staying with s family at the Desert Inn Hotel, advised

Agents he told ZWILLMAN his presence in Las Vegas 1s hot

Keld welcomed and suggested he migh eave Las Vegas
= within two or three days related he had
T been unable to determine egal activities in which

'~ ZWILLMAN had been engaged while in Las Vegas and that he
appeared to be there for a vacation,

O
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Mr, Roser&/ paTe: 2/10/58

fRso
raoM : G, A, Evansfp %i{;é

-“‘ imom
chr

{ Parsons
usject: ABMNER ZWILIMAN, was. '?.Rosen:—
MISSING WITHESS, omn
SENATE SEIECT COMMITTEE ON IMPROPER Neose
ACTIVITIES IN THE LABOR OR MANAGEMENT FIELD Tele. Room —

Gandy

Chlef Counsel Kennedy advised that Committee W‘/’
Investigators and the U1:§. Marshal at Newark had been unable ’
to locate Abner "Longie" ‘Zwillman, notorious northern ';a«,)
New Jersey racketeer. Kemnedy sald that a subpoena calling

for Zuillman's appearance before the Committee was in the \
hands of the U, S, Marshal but he had been unable to serve

it since he could not locate Zwlllman, Kennedy requested

Bureau assistance 1n determining Zwillmant!s location as

his appearance as & wltness before the Committee 1s urgently

desired,

At the conference in the Attorney Generalls office
on 2/7/57, 1t was agreed that the Bureau would assist the

Committee iIn the locatlon of mlssing witnesses,

ACTION BEING TAKEN:

Instructions are belng forwarded to the Newmrk Office
to Institute immedlate investigation to determine Zwillman's
whereabouts in order that the Committee subpoena may be served
by the U, S, Marshal, The Newark Offlce is being specifically
advised that Bureau Agents are not to serve the subpoena, that
jthis 1s to be bandled solely by the U. S. Marshal, v

f—— ¢ § = T \// - "A“\?’Q

1 - Mr, Nease “7“§7ﬁjjg'
— $- N R ;;
CAE:DC REC- 3 ¢2 Béo»gﬁt.j‘_.:;‘ A

(7 | v e
‘ vixo1aggse ¥/
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: . FEDERAL BUREAU OF WWVESTIGAT
{ U. S DEPARTMENT OF wsTice )
COMMUNICATIONS SECTIO y ’F

- FEB 111595 -
| | TELETYPE

my
- URCEN]— 2-11-58  6-50 PM RPH V Tele. oo, 5

DIRECTOR, FBI o —
FROM SAC, NEWARK 1 P / W’) o
, ' /11
, ABNER‘E%ILLHAN, WAS., MISSING WITNESS, SENATE SELECT ponnxrrzzégﬁi»
IMPROPER ACTIVITIES IN THE LABOR OR MANAGEMENT FIELD. REBUAIRTEL

-asjsg FEBRUARY TEN FIFTYEIGHT, REQUESTING SUBJECT BE LOCATED AND HARSHAL?,
| ADVISED. AT FIVE P, M. TODAY, SUBJECT-S ATTORNEY, MORRIS SHILENSKY,
S TELEPHONED NEWARK SAC AND ADVISED THAT ZWILLMAN WILL BE AVAILABLE AY
HIS stzngnc:,:rxrrv BEVERLY ROAD, VEST ORANGE, NJ, AT TEN A. M., -
R WEDNESDAY, rzanuanv TWELVE, TO RECEIVE SUBPOENA, MARSNAL JOE JOB ==
HAS BEEN Anv:B;b AND VILL PERSONALLY SERVE SUBPOENA AT SPECIFIED

TIHE. WREAU:-DILL BE ADVISED BY PHONE WHEN SERVICE ACTUALLY HADE.}
¥

S '

. i3
BROWN -
ACK PLS
WA 6-53 PM OK FBI WA CS

- a&:zug

TU DSCPLSO <

118 MG h My

. 62— 36085 — Y
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FD-3¢ (Rev. 2-13-.5) S0y . il

. ¢ Rl gL
N R Mr. Tolson‘z
FBI \dLru Mr. Boardman._
Date: February 12, i P
Trcmsmlt £he following message via AIRTEL -
e (Priority or Method of Mailing} Mr. Ciayton ..o,
: Tele. Room . .
Mr. Holloman...... §
To: Pirector, ¥BI Miss Gandy........ -
: u . SM" ..!l‘l"! {92-;!9’ V S J B
= 3 : 5- ar
Subject: ABNER ZWILLMAN, was., MISSING VWITNESS,
SENATE BELECT COMMITTEE ON IMPROPER
ACTIVITIES IN THE LABOR OR MANSGEMENT
FIELD t\
" Re my call to Mr. Rosen today ceancerning USM :
o 'JOS:PH F., JOB's concern over mnot having been advised by _
s, - the McClellan Committee that the FBI was being asked to
% | locate ZVILLMAN.
~ - =
2= \ JOB advised me today, after he had served the

| sub a on EVILLMAWN, that ZWILLMAN was excited and dis-

]} turped over the fact that the FBI had beem called imto this
1 matter and advised the Marshal that he would have taken the
| subpoena anytime the Marshal wanted to give it to him, and
that the FBI kaew where ZWILLNAN had besn all of the time

since they had been purveilling him and his driver and ovon
hil -imghtor JAa §er ¥rips to and from school duily. 2

P

- -,
@ JOB advised that he had received the n'bpoonn oa

.’/'

A M esamidp—yp
e~

ot

Jamsary 31st, and that he and a deputy had mado & number of
trips to ZWILLNAN's office and even to his home to locate
ZWILLMAN. Om each trip, he was advised that ZWILLMAN was
out of town., JOB said he left word each time to have

“ ZVILLMAN get ia touch with him when he returmed.

JOB stated that bhe did not realize there was any
| necessity for haste in this matter. He stated this is the

- first tigp the FBI has ever been called in to belp him do
i his job,_and that he feels so stromgly about it that he ‘P .

uymntt’ct Senator Case or Senator Emith from New Jersey
to have them take wp the matter with Senator NcClellan.
JOB Baid §a aevw understands why ROBERT KENNEDY of the
McClellan Committee was umavailable to talk to JOB on the
telephone % the aftérnoon of February 11, when KENNEDY's
mx-pnt,ra-n u uuuuu-u., talked to it did moi

¥r. Rose'n w :)//
Copurems i1 e 9 ¢2- 36085
.(%,'.:ﬁk " (IY_?\' 7/#7 v&Sf & s 1‘3 1958
Approved: Sent M P

— M Per
Special Agent in Charge 5§“

<

rh Oy TR I




FI3-36 (Rev, 3-12-50)
~ - L Y ~

FBI
Date:

L v »

Transmit the following message vig

e (Priority or Method of Mailing)

Page 2

Eia advise him evea at that time that the FBI had been requested
- to locate ZWILLMAN,

At 2:00 p.m,., EZVILLMAN's attorney, MORRIS SHILENSKY,
telephoned Marshal JOB and advised him that he could probably

havaea PTWHITTMAY awvailahla an Pridaw Tahwiiawe 14 or fh fnllAaw_
MRTE MWAALLMAN RYSResBVLT Dn Feowmmy; sewammay o=, avaLTw

ing Monday. When the Marshal advised me of thil, 1 told him
that this answer would not satisfy us and that I expected a
more satisfactory answer by 5:00 p.m,

At 5:00 p.m., MORRIS BHILENSKY telephoned me at
which time arrangements were made to have the Marshal serve
the subpoena om EWILLMANK at 10:00 a.m., February 12. The
Marshal was then advised of this arrangement,

Y In discussing the McClellan Committee and their
apparent effort to check up on him, JOB stated that he knew
his office telephone has been tapped. When asked to justify
this statement, he passed it off by stating that he had a
test which would tell him, He did mot elaboraté on why the

Committes or aayone else would want to tap his telephone,

He stated that he has taken about all he can stand and that
one of his ambitions now is to have a director appointed for
the Marshal's service ia erder that the service may be

' protected from such treatment in the future.

Following his coaversation with me, Marshal JOB

mnade essentially ts to AUSA Jerome D.
Schwitzex and BA £ the Newark Office,
T

Approved: Sent . __ .M Per
Special Agent in Charge




FD-36 (Rewv. 3-13-56)

Date:

Transmit the following message via

{Priority or Method of Mailing)}

Page 3

LR s had 2ae01MTad Ace hidwmw dm

-~ d - o -
Wi LINAL YEL AWV VE EAR AN YVVLE M AVURVLHYE A WiLMTIE

el d

WS b A UEL
for a forthcoming “rial. During his coaversation with
Schwitzer, Marshal JOB sgain referred to the fact that his
office telephone is tapped, aand stated that his home telephone
is also tapped, amd that he has warned his wife of this,

- eed deen oo

4 el drbe T o dr
& wa %

Marshal JOB was advised by me that the FBI had
been requested by the McClellan Committee to assist in the
location of ZWILLMAN im order that the Marshal might serve
the subposna

8A has advised that AUSA Schwitser did not
.., , take the Mars conversation seriously but passed it off
. -~ with the remark that he was talking.

The foregoing is furnished merely for information

in the event JOB does indicate his displeasure to the
McClellan Committes.

Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge




X
R

Parsons
Rosen
Tamm
Trotter .__
Nease
Tele. Room
Hol

The Attorasy Geaeral o _ - FPebruary 14, 1958

Ay n Mrector, FBI

g

P — T LT =T

. mebert 7. sunedy, Ehie? Comasel of tha ssptisned Gmmittes,

ABAERR IVILLMAN, with aliases N
HIisBING VITEESS

SENATE SELECT COBMITTER OF INFROFRR
ACTIVITIES IN TH§ LABOR OR BANAGENENT FIELD

I thought yoy, should he sdvised of the eencern
w»ﬁ&%‘mmm rakal, Newark, L
o il e N ecate Botlie

that the Buress was @ to lecate Pwillmma. D

roqmested
dpterniaiag Buillman'’s lesstiean heenuse his Appesraace as &
vitasss before the Committes mxs wrpemtly desired and the
Barshal at Newark had beon unable to serve the subpoeass e
Svillman. ascerdance with the agreemen
off
tien

E
i

—— T -

o
reiativy
soguir . \
th--t*r-—!vnbyhbumn, 1958, Job
and a '
offies Thd
was eut of towa and Jo
coatact Job wpea Swil

H
[
"
:
]

Yhen Jeodb served the subpesns oa Swillman on
Jobruary 13, 1858, Swillnan was eoneited aad disturded
bocanpe the Bxvean bad bapa voguested %o losate Ahim.
Svilimsn tCeld Iobd the senld have bz

the

194
RKOOY AN Iy- 0,034
Pl

»

asespted at aay ik 5 |

ok tine Sureau
him in the lomtisnaf a witaess mﬁ\
tasts ﬂﬂm ﬂﬂ!o !ﬁ
—— Semator H. Smith et Now iew to
—_ havisg them esafer vwith Bemator lolhn 2 L.ng .h_?ptionod

i
S
7y
;
E

-
=X

E
it
§
g

t,

‘3 ;! ;
_ See note.on page 2 ““ .
JRA :ige ‘
(10) :
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This 1s in pursuant to Director's 1lnstructions on
Newark alrtel 2/12/58, captioned as above,
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STANDARD FORM n0O. 4 ('

Oﬁ%ﬂ Memonmdum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : Mr, Rosor&/ DATE: 2/17/58
A

A N

Belmont

L

’ P

olson
ichols

ohr

I %40\!1 : C. A, Evans‘/(? Boardman

arsons

SUBJECT:  ABNER ZUILLMAN, with aliases, Rosen
Missing Witness R
SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON IMPROPER Nease
ACTIVITIFS IN THE LABOR OR MANAGEMENT FIELD ' Teie. Room .

It

Mr, E, J, Matchett, Chief, Accounts Branch,
Administrative Division of the Department, telephonically
contacted SA MeGrath today in reference to the Bureauts
letter dated 2/14/58, to the Attorney General concerning
the Incredible attitude shown by U, 5, Marshal Joseph Job,
Newark, toward the captloned Committee for requesting
Bureau asslstance 1n locating Abner Zwillman., Matchett
stated he wanted to ascertain whether there was any
additional Information concerning thls incident other than
what was incorporated in the afore~mentioned letter, Fe
vas advised that the detalls set forth therein were 211
that were avallable to the Bureau concerning this incident,
Matchett expressed appreciation for this Information and
stated he is not surprised at the comments attributed to
Job as in his opinion he 1s nothing but a "loud mouth."

RECOMIENDATICN :

This memorandum has been prepared for reccrd
purposes only,

AJM:DC

n Holloman
4 Gandy

S

(2) Eiglsl <25;2 ..1;iéénggéﬂt'f;5:;21’

te (i 1017

| B — =
/%{ 951898 6 -

~

e

/



w3

- | Lawrence E. Walsh . ;TE;kTmh_“_
- ‘l,;' d/ W Daputy Atcorney Generxal / Miss G“‘ ;"f;lfn— .

o -

STANDARD FORM NO. 84 :f'h _\ Mr Tnlnon’

1r. B rigr it

O]ﬁ(«‘é’ Memoiﬂndz;m * UNITED STATES GOVERNL{:EIQTW

ol I’y i.’l;z - 7777
" . AL -
', Edgar Hoover, Director DATE'FObruafY 21!Mi;’nn;

Federal Bureau of Investigation Me Trou e

TO

Mr. Clayton.__
FROM

SUBJECT : ARNER ZHILLHAN with aliases

i

[

MISSING WITNESS !

> SEMATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON IMPROPER a,i' f
ACTIVITIES IN THE LABOR OR MANAGEMENT FIELD - v

This refers to your memorandum to the Attorney General 2
of Pebruary 14, 1958, concerning United States Marshal Joseph F. Job's !
reaction to thc request made by the Senate Select Committes on
Improper Activities in the Labor or Management Field that the Bureau
assist in locating Abner Zviliman, a wissing wituness,

Shortly after the receipt of your memorandum, during
a vigit of Mr. Job to Washington, this matter was discussed with
him in depgil. He was advised at that time that the request by the
Commnittee, nqd the Bureau's response to it were in accordance with
arrapgements previously approved by the Department. He indicated that
he ndv*nndersnc 1§ the desirability of this arrangement and that he no
longer ﬁqq any intgntion of taking this matter up with.ithe New Jersey
Senators.” If, hoﬂ‘Vlf there are any further developments in thit

matter apprcciatc being advised in regard thereto.
copﬁy’//? W gr 3o 85

J«“’*”
(..C>€> '

52MARI4
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AIRTEL

To: m’ Newark
Froa ( Director, Fm1

ABNER ZWILLMAN
MISSING NITHESS,
SENATE BELECT c&mn'n o
IMPROPER ACTIVITIRS IN THE
LABCR OR MANAGEMENT FIRLD

order that he be served with the s
Marshal at N for testimony desired
As soon as definite location of Zwillman

service of the sulpoens ia any manner,

o oy

delay.

5

4
g

GO

Upon request of the scaptioned Committes, the Bureau
has agreed to oconduct inves tion to looate Swvillman in

held y U. B.

the Committes.
s ascertained,
U. 8. mm.tlonﬂwnmimmthomnu
should be informed by teletype. Under no circumstances

is mbp:;mtto“bo s:rv:;l.t ?yinu:nu ents and ygu ;h::ld

assurae ente not p clpate or one ve

4 dgkaigé:f éﬁ}%-! 5

7o REG- bO 7 //Vf"‘*f /-

The Bureau desires imvestigation in this regard

to de instituted immediately and afforded eontinuous

attention by sxperienced Agents. is impo

Zvilliman bs located at an early date so that the Mar -l

will serve the subpoena preomptly., It 1is noted,

i3z a top hoodlum in your office amd this should be 11\958

added reason that his vhereabouts become known ub t N

rtant that

_.#lw

Yor ysur MOmtimb\n were informed that U, S..

Marshal at Newark has previous

attempted to serve the
subpoena with magative results. In the event Bvillman is

pot located in division, leads feor muxiliary offices
should be set tr sxpedlticus means and WYae Bureau
el should be advised of all s set forth, In amy event,
2 Nichols ____WR108S mnnn is losated, Bureau should be furmished a
' Beloont S COMM ~ FBI |
. Mohr
% Parsons JRA: bamn’i TJ FEB]. 0]958
,3::,: (%) MAILED 30

See note page 2.
64 ﬁﬁMss‘)/

LN



-

Airtel to Newark
Re: ABNER ZWILLMAN

T resume by airtel whieh refleects action taken to loeate
him by 2/13/58.

497750

i Note: Rcquest for location of subject received through liaison with
—— Committee by C, A, Evans.
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o BAC, Newark 2/9/59
i Director, ¥BI
G 2 hy IMPORNAT ION COMCERXING

P (ACCOUNTING ARD FRAUD SECTION)

Immodiately sumomo setting forth any additional
information in the files of your office concerning the
follovwing two matters:

1. Data imcorporated in Newark semorandum dated

- 9/24/56, eaptioned Abmer "longie" Swillmam (GXIIF Top

( Hoodlum Coverage, Newark file 94—417) relitive to 2eillman's
ocanections with the AFCO Corporatiom, Noboken, New Jersey.

i Any additional data you may have relative to the AIXO

Corporation is also requested.

4. Information set forth in the secoad full
paragraph on page 13 of your memorandum dated 6/7/50,

o . captioned Abuner Zw . Co, ™ X tt N
Sl Rmark Ie P Tl syiis U ur RS v MeTy

Salemen's Union of MNew Jersey.

-
»

wZ ﬂ’,

Reg. gy @R~ 36985 5=

13 FLE 10 18E8

—— e

WAIL ROOM TELETYPE uNiT( 1
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O]ﬁce Memorzmdum « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

. 0 DIRECTOR, FBI DATE:2/18 /59
N u\j-} FROM SAC, NEWARK (92-389)
QP &
SUBJECT: |ABNER ZWILLMAN

{INFORMATION CONCERNING

’ (ACCOTINTING AN FRATID srﬂrrnn)

QAW W WY & &AL W SRAVAS A ARV A A & & WA

Re Bureau letter dated 2/9/59.

A Referenced letter requested additional information
e on two particular facets of ZWILLMAN's operations,
l. No additional information is contained in the
Zf/ Newark files concerning APCO Corporation,; however, ARCO
~ Vending Service Company, Inc., and ABCO Amusement Company,

Inc. are vending machine companies in Hudson County, N.J.
(which includes Hoboken and the Jersey City, N.J. area)

that have been undeMiial of iﬁEﬂ ARTHUR ZICARELLI
Tohe details of

e incorporation of these two companies in 1955 and 1956
are enumerated in Newark report of sA JIINENEIENENENEGNGND
dated 12/27/57“ These incorporators are

e/ W

ZVILLMYAN and ZICARELLI
requentiy been linked underworld activities. The
1949 =~ 1950 investigation concerninc RAYMOAND DATRIARCNA fam

= Fam s e i - - —— A%l dA NIWIMAF K 34 AivA VI &AJA

Interstate Transportation of lottery Tickets (Boston Qffice
of Origin) involved both ZICARELLI and ZWILLMAN. ZWILLMAN'S
organization has bhad gambling and policy game connections
with ZICARELLI in the past and ZWILLMAN and ZICARELLI have
been observed together in the past, The extent of ZWILLMAN'S
interest, 1f any, in ABCO or ZICARELLI'Ss othexr activities

are not known at this time,

v s

2, Newark bas no additional information precisely
in point concerning ZWILLMAN's participation in the formation
of the Wine and Liquor Balesmen's Union of New Jersey and
the original source of this information is no longer available,
Newark tiles, however, contain many references that attest

P & __ W -

to or allege ZWILLMAN's interest in and control over various

segments of the liquor Mdustryk c.lgéﬂ. _éédis __52

‘2 - Bureau

RS ‘1 - Newark ) LAt -
. : *; '*21 20 FEB 1 1

JHC: IMP / ‘
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A Newark Crime Survey Report dated 10/15/49
reflects that LOUIS KROMBPERG, 15 Norman Place, Newark,
who was in control of the Wine and Liquor Salesmen of
New Jersey Local 19, was under ZWILLMAN'S control and that
the latter would not let KROMBERG move up to the Presidency
of the International Union for fear that ZWILLMAN would

lose control of the New Jersey Unlon, The originmal source
o this information is not known at this time,

In a 1942 investigation under the caption
"SOLLY CILENTO - AR", one KROMEERG "in New Jersey'" was
alleged to be shaking down employers in the distillery
business for labor peace. CILENTO has been reportedly
linked with ZWILLMAN in labor racketeering allegations.

CILENTO founded the Wholesale Licensed Alcoholic Beverage
Salesmen's Uniopn in New York City and utilized two of

- P A~ J 1 L—pS Y - T e W e e

ZWILLMAN's former bootleggers as strong-arm men., CILENTO
also organized the distillery workers into a union and
reportedly utilized tbe services of JOEY FAY, a convicted
labor racketeer from the Operating Engineers Union., FAY
has reportedly been linked to ZWILLMAN and his present
replacement in tbe union (FAY is in prison) is in current
contact witk ZWILLMAN, CILENTO himself has often been seen
in the company of ZWILLMAN and the involved relationship
among CILENTO, ZWILLMAN and LOUIS SAPERSTEIN is dealt with
in great detail in Bureau file 92-2864 (SOL CILENTO, AR,

New York office of origin).
In addition to his union connectilons ZWILLMAN

has constantly been associated with the management end

of the liquor industry. BHe has been cdosely associated

with and may have an interest in J & J Distributing Company.
He was very closely associated with JACCOB RENFIELD (REINFELD),
recently deceased, who operated several large liquor whole-
saling firms, ZWILLMAN has also been alleged to be the
backer of two liquor retail store chains in the Newark area.
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A Mirch 3, 1959

E Mr. J. Edgar Hoover
Eo- ‘ Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation

washingtom, D. C.

Dear Mr. Hoover:

several days ago to i /ﬂ
of the "Camden Courier -

meet
Post f that paper,

%; They were both very friemdly, and? .
T mpoke at length of her visit with you within N
' t year S8he commented at length how very

r:I.nprensed she was with you and how much she appreciated

T ‘your generosity in affording them so much of your
valuable time. _
N

e ?roqueatod that I give you
) her kindest regards.

In connection with the suicide of_Abner

e o
: "'_?Mhln, m mews reporter for
. "New York Daily ring New Jergey, told
-

1l

-F

- me that she had been at the funeral parlor on the
: vening before Zwillman was buried. 8he stated that
L - ‘E;lk amongst Zwillman's friends aad associates who
ere there was aot friemdly toward the Bureau.

Accordiag to this reporter, Zwillman's -~
friends quote him as sayiag shortly before his death
that for years the politicians took his money and said
everything would be all right but, "when I meed them
‘not ome bastard is around.”

I thought you would be interested im the
abovo. With kiandesat regards and best wishes, Ak;/f

5y é2-36085-5
Mdk 24 195 REC- §7 |N0T nncmmL" 'IM‘!? 1959
~ g 140 MAR 131959 A.
e nORE- . : u\1~"""“‘

= William G. Simon
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- OJ_,yce Lv.l.emt’)?'ﬁ%w%% UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
. TO : MR. A, H. BELMONT ﬂ“hﬁ}/ pare: May 1, 1959

| FROM MR. W. M. MOONEY \‘ ) ua::“
3@ [‘\

e SUBJECT: h Iuj:ﬂ;
. ; MISCELEANEOUS \\ ~ \\ \ :.(.L‘S;il;vun;g(

\ L
L INFORMATION CONCERNING Tele- Mo

: Gandy

f oS e DeL

\ H7C‘EDTE> onea 1n61vidual residing at Mdiée

o telephonemn)d emp ¥.C. Sullivan
: arcet, 1722 Co AVenue, W. bo gton, L. C.,

i telephonically contacted the writer at 12: u5 a.m, instant He acdvised
: that he had bean perusing the March 9 {ssus of'"Lifd' magazine wherein
- former leacder of the
f“ New Jersey uncerworld, who recently committed suié¢®de by hanging in his
- New Jersey home. Captidned individual indicated that Zwiliman was not
oead but purchased meat at his market weekly, in amounts approximating
2100 anc was a lavish tipper sked if it were not possible
tha+ there could be another 1 closely resembling Zwillman who
was purchasing at his market. Heo said, "No, I arn sure it is Zwillman."

ben ) A check with Division Six indicates that
coroner's office and the police officlals have at
Zwillman 13 cead and in fact committed sulcide.

that the Director also purchased hls meat from Larimer's Market.

nggg on avallable Informatisn Bureau indices negative re

Likd T AN ida s

fact
cvlisad
Basgad

ACTION: k7C. ¢

Tha
in

(S

thi erorandum be referred to the Investigative Division
rm n.

8
mtlo

)
o)

r ths

-2

r o

1 - Mr. Belmont
l] -~ Division 8ix
1 - ¥r, Mooney

WMM .ng \\\ r..—
(4) ~
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6/\ \'.‘\" 1
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Oﬂice Memomn #72 « UNITED STA'ILS GOVERNMENT

f’*‘_&

TO : MR, TROTTE}{Aﬁ,)'VI\/ DATE: 11-19-59
\0 Tolson

Boardman

| oo o
t]w rromM : C, 8, VOELKER U0V Bommont

s
W { Mohr
é SUBJECT:

N

<o

rotier

Holloman
Gandy

identified himseli

1/

T e came to the Identification 8 reghest
, L\JO.GD he was interviewed and furnished the following information,
- !
- A friend o desires his identity be protected, works
—— SN . | Tarimer's Market, 1727 Connecticut Avenue,

Wiend while lookin through an old issue of "Life™
magazine, noticed a photograph of Abnef®Zwillman, also known as *Longie"
@ Zwillman, the caption of which indicated That Zwillman had hanged hiTiBel at

KIS mansion in West Orange, New Jersey. elated that an individual

pr-

. e whom he knows as
B O is the "spitting im
i
-

T/ approximately once a week and picks Up an order of $150 worth of choice

meats which he ingigts he wranmned in nlain paper then he departs from the

wet SRRl = b of el
store in a taxi cab. ?reportedly phones the order to the market and pic
it up several hours aiter he makes the phone call. According to

is supposed to have told MSMriend that he tried to commit suicide
in New Jersey and spent a ¢ erable amount of time in a hospital as the

result,
-has not seen — He cannot persgonally identify

teg his friend ig fearful he will loge his job if directly contacted

S M Nl Sy e e W Bl Bl B B s Wl

eft the photograph that had been clipped from "Life™
iter and it is submitted as an attachment.

him, He s

U‘C in this matter.
b1P magazine with the wr

Enclosure (Continued next page.)

1 - 700w 5640 J.B.

K1 | . - voom 235, O = 34955~ 59
CSV:dboghe )( Lol

(4) 18 NOV 24 1959

) et S )

62nFr 1 \1@:—0" N

os#Nn

W.C. Sullivan _
Tele. Aocom _




- - Memo to Trotter M
: Re: o

was aware that the FBI might not have any interest
in this inform « He was thanked for bringing this to the attention of the
; FBI and was advised that if the FBI had any interest in the status of this
"% ..., individual that he,-vould be contacted in the near future, did
b“ not desire that the ciipping be returned to him, Supervisor
o ~Crime Records Division, was telephonically aavised of this rmation as
was Supervisor—)f the Investigative Division.

RECOMMENDATION:

( Forward to the Investigative Division for appropriate action.
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WORLD’'S WEEK connnuen

s

LAST PORTRAIT OF AN UNDERWORLD KING

Abner Zwillman stond recently in his vending ma-

chine office in Hillshde, NJ. looking every inch the

patriotic, prosperous businessman for LI¥E Photog-

rapher Alfred Eisenstaedt. This was his Jast portrait.

Last week “"Longie” Zwillman, ex-bootleg king wham
B —— . P

the FBI called leader of the New Jersey underworld,™™
hanged himself in his 20-room mansion in West Op-
ange, N.J. Zwillman, 54, had been depressed by fed-

- eral investigations into the vending machine indus” "

try and possibly his waning influence in the rackets.
P e — B
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Newark, New Jer
January 12, 1960,

A

Personal iff"”
i Tt [T
Dear Mr. Hoover: '_;_;_:-Tff
L
Reporter of the Newark Bter-Ledger, Db DN
stopped by to see mé and, among other taings, commented on BJAtﬂQ¢’
) the Jury-Bribery case of Abner "Longie" Zwillman, who, as i O
e St you know, was found dead in the basement of his home ;*;; g
- v shortly after we had arrested several of his closest .=i2§;
assoclates. P,
_ 37
2 ” commented, "I wonder if you people in the Y
be-or il FBI reali ly what you did when you cleaned up the
S Zwillman mob." He went on to state that in his opinion,
there has been a noticeable change since the death of
-1C- Zwillman, and he pointed out that for as long as he has
. 1S5 I been in Newark, each Christmas, cases of whiskey would
dlen larrive at the variuua newspaper offices in Northerno New
Jersey; and that vwhile there was no indication as to its
- source, everyone knew that the whiskey was a present from .
ﬁ "Longie" Zwillman.
Y=Y He stated that this year there was no whiskey .
Feagl deliverod to the newspapers and that there was considerable
comment amongst newspaper people over this change.
I thought you would be interested in the abgove,
With kindest regards, 'é._'.z_: 3‘ og‘s.';g
NO7 = 12DED mFreR
Sincerely, 191 Fe8 5 1980 sq
§}} : X. G, Simon

Mr. J. Bdgar Hoover, Director
Federal Bureay of Investigation
Washingten, D.C. e
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The Atlorney General Jsanuary 41 1950
—— )/; Diraector, FBI
[
- ABNER "LONGIL" ZWILLMAN

I thoughi you migbi be interesien in e .olowiiy,
story.

The Special Agent in Charge of our haw e, “ow
Jersey, Office has advised me that recently a repuri. i ui tic
"Nowark Stax-Ledger - nawspaper stopped by to s il &,
among other things, commented oa the Jury-Briwery .z ol
Atmer “Longle” Zwillman. As you know, Zwillma: wae found
daad in the basement of his bome shortly after “cuis of this
Burean had arrested several of his clogest ascetialai,

The reporter commented, "1 woud:s i 70 pople
in the FRI realizs fully what you did when you cleancd up ta:-
Zwillman mob, ' He went ou to state that in his opinion, iy
has been & noticeable change since the death of “wilicar, aud 2
pointed eut that for &5 loog as he has been in Newark, vauh
I Chrigtmas, cases of whiskey would arrive at the varic:s as<oupaw .
'?;_{ offices in Northern New Jersey; and that while thore w.ie v indic i

as to its source, everyome knew that the whiske,; wié a pro” o e
"longle’ Zwillman,

He stated that this yc .. there was 12 w. . oy ool er ©
to i nawspapers and that there wns ~ousidarable oo R
new.paper peovple over this che .

= 1- Mr. Lawrenca £. Walsk l @-—36 084 — 2nD
ﬁ Deputy Attorney General LR TUED
=g A9 rig 39
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Y’& ﬁ?::e Merrmndum » UNITED S'.i.ls GOVERNMENT
o : The Attorney General

v W : Director, FBI

SUBJECT : ABNER "LONGIE" ZWILLMAN

T DATE: January 21, 1960

fFICE o
/>0

N
ey gene®
1 thought you might be interested in the following

story.

P

The Special Agent in Charge of our Newark, New
Jersey, Office has advised me that recently a reporter of the f
"Newark Star-Ledger" newspaper stopped by to see him and,
among other things, commented on the Jury-Bribery case of
_ Abner "Longie" Zwillman. As you know, Zwillman was found
o dead in the basement of his home shortly after Agents of this
€ Bureau had arrested several of his closest associates.

The reporter commented, "I wonder if you people

I in the ¥BI realise fully what you did when you cleaned up the

s Zwillman mob.”" He went on to state that in his opinion, there
has been a noticeable change since the death of Zwillman, and he
pointed out that for as long as he has been in Newark, each

S, 3 Christmas, cases of whiskey would arrive at the various newspaper Iz
offices in Northern New Jersey; and that while there was no indication :

as to its source, everyone knew that the whiskey was a present from

to the newspapers and that there was considerable comment among
newspaper people over this change. L

-
R
\\

% "Longie" Zwillman,
- He stated that this year there was no whiskey delive?é‘R)
e

.

fas .

- ——— R ——— =

1~ Mr. Lawi;énce E. Walsh
Deputy Attorney General
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Subject-. ABNER ZuwiLLmAn

file number: 5- 149
section num ber: | oy
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U:vngle Flgl-rte- % ‘}/

ax Claim of

alf Million

4
By the Asstelated Press

The Government is seeking to
llect more than half a million

ollars in back taxes 1-

jes from Abner (Longi will-
'man, New Jersey erworld
MAgure.

This was disclosed yesterday
in records of the United States
‘Tax Court here. Swillman has
appealed against the Revenue
Bureau claims.

Other appeals that turned up
in epurt records yesterday were
from Thomas W. Briggs, head
of the national advertising frm
galled Weleome Wagon, and Jo-,

ph Friedlander, Miami, Fla,,

gn{ clib operator.

Briges appealed against claf
o $391,835 that the Governme

s he owes ay taxes on e

nses deducted from Welco)
h&gon income and on undis-

tributed profits of the company

1849 and 1950. -
The Revenue Bureau claimed
5,276 income ‘taxes fpr 1047
m Friedlander, alleging he,
alled to report some income and'
disallowing bad debts Tied
der reported in that year.
The eclaims against Swillman
re for 1933 through 1946. The
;:x Burea said Swillman failed
30 report inecome jn all those
years and alleged that he in-
‘Jended to defraud the Govern
Went of taxes.
+ In his petition, Swillman de-
mied there was any fraud and
gought to limit the Government’s
gase to 1937 and onward. The
tatute of limitations prevents
ﬁxe Government from making
s more than eight years
ck unless fraud cah be proved.
me of the claims against Swill-
an were ﬂrst entered in 1844,

nicn wmi‘tl]‘: aliow ciaims back
F“‘“-l‘ 1thout proof gdisud-

Fried.
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F-5: Indicts—

Zwillman as

‘ FS
Tax Evader '}
‘ NEWARK, NgJ, May 26 f».,
Abﬁ;‘*r gbo?giggwi!m?, one |
0 e most notoriou¥ rum run-;

‘ners of the prohibition era, was
indicted by a Federal grand
ljury yesterday on charges of
Jevading $46,000 in income taxes
‘for 1947 and 1948 '

% Zwillman, who announced re-.

cently he planned to put up
($250,000 toward a one-million-
E‘dollar slum clearance project,
iwas indicted after a nine-week
investigation.

' The 49-year-old former rack-
cteer was charged with listing
his income in 1947 as $10,785,
on which he paid a tax of $2116.
The Government said his in-
come that year actually was
$50,034 on which he owed taxes
of $24,134.

The Government charged
hat in 1948, Zwillman listed in-
come of $20,548, on which he
paid a tax of $4411. He alleged-
iy made $70,968. on which he
owed taxes of $23,491i -

. A ——
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on began today
before Federal Judge Reynier J.

Wortendyke Jr. .
The court announced that be.
R caiise the case was expecied io
take several weeks, and “because

this is the season of colds,’ he
had decided to take the unusua

Aot '

0 PRI
. L
oL
~f T

step of choosing four alternate

jurors in addition to regular 12

}  The four alternates would serve

o in the event any regular jurors
bt becamne ill or were otherwise di

L < gualified, o

'&_ £y Zwillman, prohibition ers

e« figure who has been active in

i many fields since those days, is

acensed of evading payment of
$46,100 in taxes for 1847. and
18, He lives at 50 Beverly Rd.,
West Orange.

When a 1 p.m. recess was called
ifor lunch, the defense and the
government each had used two

remptory challenges. The de-
ense is entitled to 10, and the
prosecution to six. .

Excused for Oplnions

Several prospective jurors were

texcused by the court when they
Ex . " said they bad formed prejudicial
%" . opinions about the case. One

man was dismissed after he told
the court that he had formed “a
tirm opinion” after seeing Zwill-
mzn on television, testifyng be-
fore the Kefauver Senate Crime
Investigating Committee,

Before the ealling and exami-
‘. nation of jurors, Judge Worten-
5 Oyke denied several motions
made by Morris Shilensky of New

York, who is sssociated writh Jokn

e r Ll TWitid Ul

. E. Toolan of Perth Amboy in
ngiili?u:’kly defekn.se. : Y
. en, asked the court to
-y direct the prosecution bafory the
trial started to represent that
= testimony ‘of expenditures by
persons othet than Zwillman wiil -
be connected with the defendant
and his income. He specifically
~referred to any money spent by
“ithe defendant’s wife, Mrs. Mary
Zwillman, and her father, Eugene
endels, who lives in the Zwili-
an household. ‘
Wortendyke said he coulc{ not
nml§ himself in alc‘lvnnce to any
eral rulingsihad he would first
to hear testimonv and anv

3

PRI

(Continued " Prge)
:?j.eictions' made apuinat gny
i T o

In response fo a question by
the court concerning direct or
eircumstantial evidence of ex-
penditures, U.S. Attorney Ray-
mond Del Tufo Jr. said he
would adduce all evidence of ex-
g:nditures the govercment has as

ving been made by Ewiliman,
members of his  family- end
others. He zaid the prosecution
will have to eonnect expenditures
by others with the defendast nr
those expenditures will fall.
Del Tufo also said the goverm
mezt's order of proo! “cannot be
dictated by the defenze.”

Dismissal Refused
Other defense motions denfed
by the court were for a dismissal

of the indictment, an inspection
of grand jury testimony of wit-
nesses to appear in the trial and
2 hearing to take testimony con-
cerning a lawn party given by the
grand jury 10 days before the
jury indicted Zwillman. In u&l
ment of pretrial motions, the
court had ruled against motions
of a similar character. :
Shilensky argued that Zwillman
was indicted on his own testimony
as given tc Intermal Revenue
Service agents in October 1047
in net worth and gquestion and
answer statements. He also con-
tended that’ it was improper for
the grand jury to hold a party
attended by members of the U.S.
sttorney's office while Zwillman's

case was under consideration,
Ths snuvernment’s chargex are

ALT girvsaailse Lama g =

based on an invesiigation hegun
June 10, 1852, by John J. O'Hara,
special agent, and John G. Cas-
sidy, revenue agent, both of the
Internal Revenue Service,

They reportedly hdve inter-
viewed more than 1,000 persons.
More than 300 witnesses were ex.
amjned by the grand jury in a
|nine-week probe which ended
with Zwillman’s indictment May

26, 1951
Dracasutinn af tha shargps iz
ATUSTTUMIDN U1 it TUSIHTo am

being handled by Del Tufo and
Asst, U.S. Attys. Wilired W, Hol-
lander and Pimuven.

&,

dﬂ//’&ﬂ/ -

have made
E(:}rts te lh'orten it
aliminating - thgir sxaminatfion

The defense is sxpested to Ll
many lega! points concerning-the
government's evidence, which will
be time-consuming, and to call a
pumbér of witnesses in Zwil-
man's behalf. -
The pantl from which the jury
and probably two alternatey is
Jpicked began service last week.
The Zwillman tria]l is the t
criminal . .se in which the jufors
i re heing examined for duty. The
defense is allowed 10 challenges,
the prosecution six. '
-In a net worth-expanditure case,
ja taxpayer's returns are used by
ithe prosecution in respect to gross
and net incomes reported, to-|
gether with exemptions and: de
ductions, and compared with what
tlve government says his 1
worth was at the beginning and
end of the year. This is deter:|
mined by the government l.hroughl
testimony on expenditures, sav-
ings, loans, earnings, dividends,!
profits and losses, or lack of
them, as made hy the taxpjyer’
or by somebdey else in his belalf.
i

Indictment ;
The indictment das two counts.

One charges that Zwillman and

his wife, in a djuint retui;n. shmit; K EVENING NEWS
have reported a net income~

$50.03 for 1947 and should havel 21 s New Jersey
paid a tax of 324,183, instead of
reporting & neét income of $10,785
{-and paying a tax of $2,115. The =
other. alieges that Zwillman's:
joint return for 1048 should havein
shown a net income of $70885
and a tax of $28,493 instead of a i
nfet income of $20,547 and a taxBI\ITTED RY THE
of $4,411. ‘ ‘

in an amended bill of parti-J\ FIELD DIVISION
culars, the government has repre-
sented to the defense that Zwill-
man’s net worth was $574,268 on
Dec. 31, 1948, and Jan. 1, 1847;

466 on Dec. 31, 1047, and

an. 1, 1048, and $528,966 on Dec.

.

Pape
rage

-"I'Ile pfuocution Also proposes
to prove that . Zwillman's net
M was n Dec. 31,

.-/') 8t
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- Zwillman’s

— " Habits Told

‘Exlravagant, ‘Gener-
ous” but Not ‘Chgat,’

éﬁlﬁis

John| E. Toolgs, Wounsel for
ner j dlman today
15 client as a mah

gvho not only was devoid of any
intent 1o cheat the government
aut had actually overpaid his in-

sgome taxes,

|
K Toolan pamted this plcture ml

. pening for the defense ta Zwill-

e nan's trial on charges of having
evaded payment of taxes

$46.100 for 1947 and 1948. Toolan

3y presente dhis opening after As-

P g sistant U.S. Allorney Wilfred W,
Hollander, opening for the gov-
ernment, told the jury they would
s=3.. . Dbe given enouzh facts to draw
— the fair inference that the de-
fendant had deliberately chealed

,nn his incomec 1ax returns
.n" ~overpaid his 1947 taxes by more

“ than $18.0600 and his 1948 by more
. Ythan 520.€00. His client, he said,
“got refunds in those amounts He
added:

“A Man of Means"

“This is npt a man with a
criminal intent to cheat. The
record shows that he estimated
his taxes genercus ly

“He was a man of consmeramei
means. Petrhaps he was extrava.’
gant but il is no erime to spend
money. He made no illicit ex-
penditures. He spent the money
on his wiie and two children, on:
his home (50 Beverly Rd. West
Orange) and on his father-in.law,
. Eugene E. Mendeis, who 11\.es
B with them.
Ay “The government has kept a
magnifying glass on what Mr.
Zwillman paid for his gro*enes,

an hic hille fan tha hutakan
on his bills for the bulcher, the

baker and candlestick maker,
This man has lived in a glass
cage.”

Toolan emphasied that the gov-
ernment rgusl prove beyond a rea-
sonable doubt that the sums,
Zwillman spent in excess of his
reported income was jncome
earned “from some likely source
in those particular years.” He'
said the government would fail to
present such proof

ANl Mo
a1 viie rlllllf‘

In the government's opemng
Hollander said that the prosec

hon wou]dmw%nggv
il S

thase years,
. Toolan said that Zwil Lman had

5y Zwillman’s wifa smd Ke hic
D¥ &wliman's Wiie 8L vy OIS
father-in-law c¢a ntially

from Zwillman and therefore
must he treated as a unit.

“As an example,” he said, “in
1941 the defendant made a gift
of the Public Service Tobacco
Co. of Hillside to his wife. But
the defendant draws a $13,000 sal-
ary from that company, borrows
money from jt and personally
tends the company's money to his
friends without notes and without

intaract 1

- B

place was take; w ﬁ!ennderi
1 lLiving-f,one of 1 . pont

ave., Rutherford, the first of four!
‘alternates selected last week.

Defense ecounsel took deposi-
tions Friday from Mendels, 82,
iwho is at the Zwillman home
while recovering from an opera-
tion. Government lawyers at-
tended and cross-examined Men-l
dels. Depositions were authorized!

by the court on a plea by de[ense‘

Hollander told the jury that the
goveroment had made an exhaus
Yive investigation to make sure
that the large sums spent by
Zwillman in 1847 and 1048 had
10t been lent or given to him or
nherited by him. He explained
it length the net worth theory on
vhich the govemment is basing
is case. He added

“John J. O’Hara, special in-
ernal revenue agent, made a
node} investigation, He inquired
»f every stock broker on the New
york Stock Exchange. He went
‘rom store to siore in certain
owns, He covered every bank
n the state.

“In 1947 the defendant spent
3110,000 on elothing, furniture,
‘emodeling his house and sump-
amous vacations. Some of these
wxpenditures were made by Mrs.
Iwillman. After allowing the de-
‘endant credit for all funds avail-
ble to him in those years, we
wave $40,000 unaccounted for in
1847 and $50,000 in 1948.”

The trial started today with aj
jury of 12 and three alternates|
One of the original |

n the box.
Jurors Harry P. Ansen of 19
King St., Morristown, was taken
sick immediately after he was
sworn in last Wednesday. He
was still ill dey—and was ex-
cused by Judge Wortendyke. His

b

.
~K 4
)

R

;q‘gg-t.n.rk-:?: ﬂmwﬁiiii _
i

‘counsel that Mendcls, a key wit-)
4 ness, mlghh.aFMble to come|
to court to testify. J
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( il My, Nichols .—
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. Mr. Moht——
G\ K. =i Mr. Parson
v e Mr. Rosen
) Mr. Tam
L ' ¥V Mr. Nease
T Mr, Winterrowd..

e May Quiz . Holomen—
~7 Longie’s
- Relative

U.S. Might Seek
- ’ Shift of Trial to
P - W.Orange

The government will ask ‘that

the court and jury in the me
—— g0 to €

ant 1o take testimony from

Zwillman’s father-in-law, Eugene

E. Mendels, 82, unless a deposi-

v tion by Mendels is admitted intoj
Ao M evidence.

Asst. U.S, Atty Pierre P. Gar-
ven made this statement today
to Federal Judge Reynier J.
g Wortendyke Jr. He disclosed

) the government’s intention after
defense counsel objected to the
introduction of the deposition,
which was taken Jan. 20 by court
order at 50 Beverly Rd., West,
Oarnge, where Mendels lives with!
‘the Zwillmans.

Both sides conceded that, on
the basis of letters from {wo
‘physicians, Mendels is too ill to

'be subjecied to an appearance in
ccourt. It was to guard against
‘the possibility that he would be*
unable to make a courtroom ap-|

Ipearance that the court granted'

ithe defense the right to guestion.

Mendels and the government to

eross-examine him. :
Bays Prosecution Barred i - -
The defense argued that under’

the federal code only the defense,

and not the government, had the
. right to take depositions and to

use them. 7 q
The judge, after hearing pro- 5._- / -

jonged argument, indicated he

NEY¥ARK EVEFNING NEXS
Newark, New Jersey
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taition_w) agf ¥

SUBMITTID BY THE
NEWAL'K FIELD DIVISION

would read pertinent cases before NOT RECORDED
fleciding the point. -
- Zwillman, a public figure since 1% iFEE 21 1956
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evading $46,100 in igcome taxes
for 1947 and .

A  government charge that!
Zwillman concealed sources of!
income and a defense charge
that the prosecution was dealing
in “half-truths” also marked the
trial today.

Over cefense objections, Asst,
U.S. Atty, Wilfred W. Hollander
read into the record today from
Zwillman’s 1946 tax returns a
£30.000 entry under “income from
other sources—state  nature.”
Hollander brought out that the

riature of the other sources was

'not stated on the return.

Accountant Testifies

On the stand at the time was
Israel M. Pogash, an accountant,
who {estified tha! he merely pre-
pared Zwillman's returns on fig-
ures supplied by the dependant.
Under questioning by Hollander,
Fogash said that Zwillman did not
tell him where the $30,000 came
from or did he ask him.

Hollander made it clear that the
government was not disputing the
net worth figures which Zwjllman
gave the Internal Revenue Serv-
ice as of Dec, 31, 1946. He said
the purpose of the testimony was
to show that Zwillman could do
business under somebody else's
pname and that the records of
those concerns would not show
Zwillman’s interest in such busi-
ness.

However, when Morris Shilen-

sky of defense counsel, attempted.
to cross-examine Pogash further,
Hollander objected to any ques-
tions that went beyond the scope
of the direct examination. The
gourt upheld the objection and

‘Bhilensky at once charged that the
eourt was letting the witness leave,
the stand "wmths” in thei
Fecord.

Crim%ﬁitei . _\J
The Kefil¥er Senate crime
committee imvestigation™-of six!
years apgo was b{o.ugh:‘ into the:
iat yes@sloy. " Over “defense
Jections, Judge Wortendyke
permitted “the goveraiment to
ring in committee testimony. for
the purpose of testing the eredi-
Jbility of 1. George Goldstein, an
accountant for Zwillman inter-
ests. .
Zwillman contends that His
wife Mary, and not he, owns a
one-hglf interest in Public Serv-,
ice Tobacco Co. of Hillside,
Goldstein backed up this con-|
tention on the stand. He was then|
confronted with a statement he

e

Jmade before the Kefauver com-
.|mittee that “basically” Zwillman

|was a “50 per cent partner” ini
that enterprise. .He admitted he:
had given tbat answer. k

Later, when Shilensky took over
questioning, Goldstein explained
that the Senate probers had be-
fore them at the time company
records which clearly showed that
Mrs. Zwillman, and not her hus-
band, was a coowner. Goldstein
spid that when the committee
counsel asked him, *“Basically,
jthat is Zwillman’s_company?” he
ranswered Zwillman was a 50 per

ent owner because he Interpreted
it to mean basically
Zwillman'’s {family was the co-
owher. The committee counsel
could not have meant the legal
ownership, he added, becanse that
was set forth in the records be-
fore the probers. :

Hollander demanded: “You were
stating that Mr. Zwillman was a
0 per cent owner although his
ame did not appear in the com-
ny records?” |
‘Positively not,” Goldstein re-|
plied. I

Diamond T Case

Goldstein distinguished this
from the case of ‘the tharee Dia-
mond T companies, in which he-
said loans totaling $20,000 and a’
80 per cent stock investment to--
taling $5,000 all appeared on the
books in his name-—but “in trust
for Mr. Zwillman.” He explained v g
Zwillman had been concerned
lest if he appeared openly as the €Y
real party in interest, the Dia-
mond concerns might not get a
GMC truck franchise, ge.___

Deiense counsel tepeatedly
made the peoint that the actual
$tatus of the Zwillman interest— —emomnem
or lack of it—in lhe two com-
pehies appeared cicarly in otherf,
ocuments, and in any event was

evant to the question ufiION

whether Zwillman had falsifieq!
is 1047-1848 income tax returns.’
,"A trust agreement between
f8oldstein and Zwillman was of-
fered in evidence by the defense, |
but the court ruled it could not
#e introduced while the govern-
ment is presenting its case.

Shilensky read Into the record
nother portion of the Kefauver
pmmittee transcript  which
showed Goldstein gave the Sen-
te investigators the same account
of the Zwillman Diamond T inter-
ts as pampeessnted in court
Ee. i
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Zwitlman Coutise! Raps
Calculations Made by
Revenue Agent

The question of whether the
government's  expert witness
knows, if not his onions, at least
his potataes, was injected into the

counse] to
John E. Toolan, counsel for

Zwillman, in cross-examining Leo!
Ascher, Internal Revenue agent‘
and expert witness for the gov-|
ernment, attacked Ascher’s calcu—}
lations that Zwillman had failed
to report about $45000 in 1847
and about $43000 in 1p48 as in-
| come.

Zwillman is on trial before
Federal Judge Reynier J. Worten-
dyke Jr. and a jury on charges
of having evaded $38,911 in taxes
‘for those years.. The government
bases its accusation on the con-
tention that Zwillman spent far
more in the two years than can
be accounted for by his declared
income and by changes in his net
worth.

Atfacks “Apsumption”

Toolan concentrated his fire
today on what he termed the “as-
sumpljon” by the witness that
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“

|unreported income. The witnessy

any unaccounted for expenditures
were hecessarily w n-
tom e particifiar vea
uppose,” Toclan asked, “ﬂut
in 1947 the defendant had 109 544
potatoes and you took away from

that 3,723 potatoes. You would

bhave left, wouldn’t you, 45,871
potatoes""

The ~witness noddeni “Bnt,"r
Toolan went on, “you converted
expenditures into so-calied unre-
ported gross income?”

“That’s right,” the witness said.
Adding and Subtracting
Toolan continued to attack the
witness’'s conversion of unae-
cpunted for expenditures inte

had testitied that in 18647 he cal-
cgjated that Zwillman had spet
984, of which only $63,

1d be accounted for by i

nr nat wanth ahanoac |

b'nc Ul LTl WULLL CLHAUECS, A‘g‘

Under cross-examination,
cher also conceded that most
the schedules he had prepared
required no particular expert skill
because they involved.merely add-
ing or subtracting figures in
Zwillman's tax returns and others
testified to in the trial.

After the eross-examination,
the redirect and the recross are
completed, and Ascher {ipally
steps down, the government wul
rest.

Then lengthy debate is antici-
ted—a full gay Or more—on a
ood of defense motions, includ-
Ing ome asking the court to
acquit the defendant without

further ade on the ground that

the government has failed to
make out g prima facie case.
While this legal argument con-

tinues the jury will be excused.
o-.l:u.l—tegan Jan.
woeks xgo yesterday..r - -
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